Public Document Pack

iy

HHILLINGDON

LONDON
Central & SOUth To Councillors on the Committee
Plan Nl ng Councillor lan Edwards (Chairman)
C . tt Councillor David Yarrow (Vice-Chairman)
O mmi ee Councillor Shehryar Ahmad-Wallana
Councillor Mohinder Birah
Date: TUESDAY, 18 SEPTEMBER . . ,
2018 Councillor Nicola Brightman
Councillor Roy Chamdal
Time: 7.00 PM Councillor Alan Chapman
Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 5 - Councillor Jazz Dhillon
CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH Councillor Janet Duncan

STREET, UXBRIDGE

Meeting Members of the Public and
Details: Press are welcome to attend
this meeting

Published: Monday, 10 September 2018
Contact: Neil Fraser

Tel: 01895 250692
Email: Nfraser@hillingdon.gov.uk

This Agenda is available online at:
http://modgov.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?Cld=123&Year=0

Putting our residents first

Lloyd White

Head of Democratic Services

London Borough of Hillingdon,

Phase I, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW
www. hillingdon.gov.uk



Useful information for
residents and visitors

Watching & recording this meetin ;

g g g Watch a [M)73 broadcast of this
You can watch the public (Part 1) part of this meeting meeting on the Council's YouTube
on the Council's YouTube channel, live or archived Channel: Hillingdon London
after the meeting. Residents and the media are also
welcome to attend in person, and if they wish, report Ehose _‘clltt?lrl\ging Shguld bf-; aware ﬂ;?t the

H H H A ouncil will Titm and recora proceeaings

on the_ pu,bllc part of the mee_tmg' Any |nq|V|duaI or for both official record and resident digital
organisation may record or film proceedings as long engagement in democracy.
as it does not disrupt proceedings.

It is recommended to give advance notice of filming to ensure any particular requirements can be
met. The Council will provide seating areas for residents/public, high speed WiFi access to all
attending and an area for the media to report. The officer shown on the front of this agenda should
be contacted for further information and will be available to assist.

When present in the room, silent mode should be enabled for all mobile devices.

Travel and parking o _!

Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, with

the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a short wa \)/
o .

Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at the ‘fﬁh j]

away. Limited parking is available at the Civic

Centre. For details on availability and how to book
parking space, please contact Democratic Service shagging
Please enter from the Council’s main reception Centre
where you will be directed to the Committee Roon

Accessibility car purk

For accessibility options regarding this agenda
please contact Democratic Services. For those FMuzzasinu
hard of hearing an Induction Loop System is o
available for use.

Emergency procedures

If there is a FIRE, you will hear a continuous alarn
EXIT and assemble on the Civic Centre forecourt.
Fire Marshal or Security Officer. In the event of a SECURITY INCIDENT, follow instructions issued
via the tannoy, a Fire Marshal or a Security Officer. Those unable to evacuate using the stairs,
should make their way to the signed refuge locations.



A useful guide for those attending Planning Committee meetings

Security and Safety information

Fire Alarm - If there is a FIRE in the building the
fire alarm will sound continuously. If there is a
SECURITY INCIDENT follow the instructions issued
via the tannoy, a Fire Marshall or a Security
Officer.

Mobile telephones - Please switch off any mobile
telephones before the meeting.

Petitions and Councillors

Petitions - Those who have organised a petition of
20 or more people who live, work or study in the
borough, can speak at a Planning Committee in
support of or against an application. Petitions
must be submitted in writing to the Council in
advance of the meeting. Where there is a
petition opposing a planning application there is
also the right for the applicant or their agent to
address the meeting for up to 5 minutes.

Ward Councillors - There is a right for local
councillors to speak at Planning Committees about
applications in their Ward.

Committee Members - The planning committee is
made up of the experienced Councillors who meet
in public every three weeks to make decisions on
applications.

How the Committee meeting works

The Planning Committees consider the most
complex and controversial proposals for
development or enforcement action.

Applications for smaller developments such as
householder extensions are generally dealt with
by the Council’s planning officers under delegated
powers.

An agenda is prepared for each meeting, which
comprises reports on each application

Reports with petitions will normally be taken at
the beginning of the meeting.

The procedure will be as follows:-

1. The Chairman will announce the report;

2. The Planning Officer will introduce it; with a
presentation of plans and photographs;

3. If there is a petition(s),the petition organiser
will speak, followed by the agent/applicant
followed by any Ward Councillors;

4. The Committee may ask questions of the
petition organiser or of the agent/applicant;

5. The Committee debate the item and may seek
clarification from officers;

6. The Committee will vote on the
recommendation in the report, or on an
alternative recommendation put forward by a
Member of the Committee, which has been
seconded.

About the Committee’s decision

The Committee must make its decisions by
having regard to legislation, policies laid down
by National Government, by the Greater London
Authority - under ‘The London Plan’ and
Hillingdon’s own planning policies as contained
in the ‘Unitary Development Plan 1998’ and
supporting guidance. The Committee must also
make its decision based on material planning
considerations and case law and material
presented to it at the meeting in the officer’s
report and any representations received.

Guidance on how Members of the Committee
must conduct themselves when dealing with
planning matters and when making their
decisions is contained in the ‘Planning Code of
Conduct’, which is part of the Council’s
Constitution.

When making their decision, the Committee
cannot take into account issues which are not
planning considerations such a the effect of a
development upon the value of surrounding
properties, nor the loss of a view (which in itself
is not sufficient ground for refusal of
permission), nor a subjective opinion relating to
the design of the property. When making a
decision to refuse an application, the Committee
will be asked to provide detailed reasons for
refusal based on material planning
considerations.

If a decision is made to refuse an application,
the applicant has the right of appeal against the
decision. A Planning Inspector appointed by the
Government will then consider the appeal.
There is no third party right of appeal, although
a third party can apply to the High Court for
Judicial Review, which must be done within 3
months of the date of the decision.



Agenda

Chairman's Announcements

1 Apologies for Absence

2 Declarations of Interest in matters coming before this meeting

3  To sign and receive the minutes of the previous meeting 1-10
4 Matters that have been notified in advance or urgent
5

To confirm that the items of business marked Part | will be considered in
Public and that the items marked Part 2 will be considered in private

PART | - Members, Public and the Press

Items are normally marked in the order that they will be considered, though the
Chairman may vary this. The name of the local ward area is also given in addition to the
address of the premises or land concerned.

APPLICATIONS WITHOUT A PETITION

6 | Point West Building, Barnhill The installation of a 10.5m high 11-24
Uxbridge Road, Hayes rooftop monopole housing 2 x
0.9m microwave dishes along with | 69 - 75
24/APP/2018/2323 an equipment cabinet installed on

a steel grillage along with ancillary
apparatus on the roof of Point
West

Recommendation: Approval

7 | Brunel University, Brunel Provision of 2 new doorsets to the | 25— 32
Kingston Lane, eastern elevation of the Hamilton
Hillingdon Centre 76 - 80
532/APP/2018/2644 Recommendation: Approval

8 | Hillingdon Garden Brunel Temporary change of use from 33-48
Centre, Pield Heath garden centre to parking for
Road, Hillingdon Hillingdon Hospital staff for a 81 -84

period of two years.
13831/APP/2017/1217
Recommendation: Approval




9 | 78 Pole Hill Road,
Hillingdon

55824/APP/2018/2602

Hillingdon
East

Conversion of attached garage to
habitable use to include alterations
to front elevation

Recommendation: Approval

49 - 58

85-90

PART Il - MEMBERS ONLY

The reports listed below are not made public because they contain confidential or

exempt information under paragraph 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 12 A to the Local

Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

10 Enforcement Report

59 - 68

PART | - Plans for Central and South Planning Committee 69 - 90




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 3

Minutes w%r

HILLINGDON

LONDON

CENTRAL & South Planning Committee

29 August 2018

Meeting held at Committee Room 5 - Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge

Committee Members Present:

Councillors lan Edwards (Chairman), David Yarrow (Vice-Chairman), Shehryar Ahmad-
Wallana, Mohinder Birah, Nicola Brightman, Roy Chamdal, Alan Chapman,

Jazz Dhillon and Janet Duncan

LBH Officers Present:

Armid Akram (Highways Development Control Officer), Chris Brady (Assistant Planning
Officer), Meghji Hirani (Planning Contracts & Planning Information), Kerrie Munro,
James Rodger (Head of Planning and Enforcement) and Luke Taylor (Democratic
Services Officer)

73.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda ltem 1)

There were no apologies for absence.

74.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE THIS MEETING
(Agenda ltem 2)

Councillor Ahmad-Wallana declared non-pecuniary interests in ltems 6 and 7, and left
the room during the discussion of these items.

Councillor Edwards declared a non-pecuniary interest in Item 24, and left the room
during the discussion of this item.

75.

TO SIGN AND RECEIVE THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING (Agenda
Item 3)

RESOLVED: That the minutes of the meeting held on 7 August 2018 be approved
as a correct record.

76.

MATTERS THAT HAVE BEEN NOTIFIED IN ADVANCE OR URGENT (Agenda ltem
4)

None.

77.

TO CONFIRM THAT THE ITEMS OF BUSINESS MARKED PART | WILL BE
CONSIDERED IN PUBLIC AND THAT THE ITEMS MARKED PART 2 WILL BE
CONSIDERED IN PRIVATE (Agenda Item 5)

It was confirmed that all item marked Part | would be considered in public, and all items
marked Part || would be considered in private.

Page 1




78.

THE CROWN P.H., COLHAM GREEN ROAD, HILLINGDON - 3318/APP/2017/1753
(Agenda Item 6)

Change of use of ground floor from public house (Use Class A4) to office (Use
Class B1a) and retention of first floor residential accommodation.

Officers introduced the application and noted the addendum, which included the
addition of two further conditions. The Committee was informed that the fencing and
storage buildings did not form part of this application.

A petitioner representing Violet Terrace and Colham Green Residents’ Association
addressed the Committee and noted that a petitioner was submitted originally as
conditional support for the application. Members heard that the petitioner welcomed
Conditions 2 and 8, and that photos previously circulated to the Committee showed a
number of actions taken on the site that were not included in the planning application.
The petitioner noted that the re-aligned fence, second access gate and storage that is
occurring on site have all been reported to the Council and that residents are keen for
enforcement where permitted.

Responding to questioning, the officers noted that the second access gate was not
authorised and was being investigated. Officers also confirmed that a number of issues
occurred before the application was submitted, and these would be subject to
enforcement, while conditions would be in place to ensure it did not happen again.

Members agreed that the wording of Condition 1 could be altered to ensure that any
unauthorised action was recognised in the conditions, and that this action would be

delegated to the Head of Planning and Enforcement. Councillors also noted that the
wording of Condition 8 required a change of wording.

The Committee requested that an enforcement report related to the site be brought
before them as soon as possible.

Members agreed that, subject to the conditions and the future enforcement report, the
application was acceptable and moved, seconded and unanimously approved the
officer's recommendation.

RESOLVED: That the application be approved, subject to:

1. Delegated authority to the Head of Planning and Enforcement to amend
the wording of Condition 1;

2. The deletion of the wording “Part 3, Schedule 2 GPDO 1995” from
Condition 8; and

3. The addition of Conditions 9 and 10, as outlined in the addendum.

79.

LAND ADJACENT TO 70 VIOLET AVENUE, HILLINGDON - 73222/APP/2018/1022
(Agenda Item 7)

Erection of a three-storey building to include one one-bed, one two-bed, one
three-bed self-contained flats with associated amenity space.

Officers introduced the report which sought the erection of a three-storey building to
contain three self-contained flats of varying size, with associated amenity space.

Page 2




A petition was received in objection to the application, but the petitioner was not able to
attend the meeting.

The agent for the application address the Committee, and noted that the proposed
application was only 30cm higher than the current building, with a lower-level, rear-
element to the building that was not visible from the street. Members heard that the
proposed application was made with redbrick to harmonise with the street scene, and
sits on a corner plot which allows the opportunity for a larger house. The agent stated
that there was no impact on local amenities and that there were no planned removals
of trees on the site.

Responding to questioning from the Committee, the agent for the application confirmed
that there is a small apple tree on the site of the building that can be relocated and the
large tree would not be removed and that the rectangular design used element of the
current building.

Officers confirmed that the Landscape Officer was under the impression that the tree to
the front of the property would be removed, under the current plans.

Members commented that the building ran the full length of the plot and would be sited
on a very prominent site. The Committee noted their approval for the design of the
property and its modern look, but agreed that the design was not in keeping with the
street scene, by virtue of its size, bulk and design.

Councillors noted that the design would work on a different site, but the proposal was
visually incongruous with the street scene. There was concern that trees may be
removed on the site, and that no proper tree survey had taken place.

Members agreed to include the word “design” in reason for refusal 1, and moved the
officers recommendation, subject to this change. The recommendation was seconded,
and upon being put to a vote, unanimously agreed.

RESOLVED: That the application be refused, subject to the addition of the word
“design” in Reason for Refusal 1.

80.

EASTERN GATEWAY, BRUNEL UNIVERSITY, KINGSTON LANE, HILLINGDON -
532/APP/2018/2501 (Agenda ltem 8)

Installation of a docking station for ten bikes.

This item was heard alongside Items 9, 10 and 14.

Officers introduced the application, which sought full planning permission for a docking
station for ten bikes, which were to be used as part of a new bike share scheme, and
was in conjunction with other docking stations located within the Brunel Campus, as
well as Hillingdon Hospital and Uxbridge High Street.

Members agreed that the proposals would add to the Green Belt as they would
improve air quality, as it would lead to less cars being used. The Committee welcomed

the application and stated their support for more proposals similar to this one.

The Committee moved, seconded and unanimously agreed the officer’s
recommendation at a vote.

RESOLVED: That the application be approved.

Page 3




81.

BANNERMAN CENTRE, BRUNEL UNIVERSITY, KINGSTON LANE, HILLINGDON -
532/APP/2018/2502 (Agenda Item 9)

Installation of a docking station for ten bikes.
This application was heard alongside Items 8, 10 and 14.
The officer's recommendation was moved, seconded and unanimously agreed.

RESOLVED: That the application was approved.

82.

SPORTS PAVILION, BRUNEL UNIVERSITY, KINGSTON LANE, HILLINGDON -
532/APP/2018/2503 (Agenda Item 10)

Installation of a docking station for ten bikes at the Sports Pavilion.
This application was heard alongside Items 8, 9 and 14.

Members moved, seconded and, upon being put to a vote, unanimously agreed the
officer's recommendation.

RESOLVED: That the application be approved.

83.

611 SIPSON ROAD, WEST DRAYTON - 43922/APP/2017/661 (Agenda ltem 11)

Use of site as a hand car wash business to include a storage cabin
(Retrospective).

Officers introduced the application and noted the addendum.

Responding to Councillors’ questioning, officers confirmed that the site was within the
Green Belt and the uses of the site are authorised and lawful, having been in place
over ten years.

The Committee noted that there were issues regarding a car wash in the Green Belt,
and agreed that a the building should be removed once the building was no longer
required for a car wash.

Members expressed concern over the amount of time it would take to dispose of foul
water, and agreed that three months was too long for this to take place. It was noted
that the water flow must be well-managed to avoid draining onto the road, and that one
month was a more appropriate time-frame for this.

Councillors supported robust conditioning on the site, and were concerned about the
noise generated by the business. As such, it was agreed that the car wash should open
at 8am, and that the condition regarding sound could be strengthened to ensure that
maximum sound from the business was at the boundary of the site. Members also
expressed their support for the addition of oil interceptors in Condition 5, and that the
Condition regarding floodlighting was strengthened to ensure that the height, hours and
strength of the lighting did not impact on local residents.

Members moved and seconded the officer's recommendation, subject to the additional
conditions proposed, and upon being put to a vote, this was unanimously agreed.

Page 4




RESOLVED: That the application be approved, subject to delegated authority to
the Chairman and Labour Lead Member, in conjunction with the Head of
Planning and Enforcement to agree:

1. An alteration to the Condition 2 to change the hours of operation to 0800 —
1800 on Mondays to Saturdays;

2. An alteration to Condition 3 to ensure that the maximum noise from the
site did not pass the site boundaries;

3. The inclusion of oil interceptors within the conditions;
4. The alteration of Condition 5 to ensure that a scheme for the disposal of
foul and surface water associated with the development was approved

within one month of this permission; and,

5. The addition of a condition to ensure that the planning permission be a
temporary approval for the length of time that the car wash is in use.

84.

SOUTH OF M4, HARMONDSWORTH ROAD, WEST DRAYTON -
70429/APP/2018/2629 (Agenda ltem 12)

Removal of existing 17.5m high telecommunications monopole and installation
of a new 20m high slimline monopole with feeder cabinet at base and two 0.6m
diameter dishes, installation of an equipment cabinet and ancillary development
(Application under Part 16 of Schedule 2 to the Town and Country Planning
(General Permitted Development) Order 2015 for determination as to whether
prior approval is required for siting and appearance).

Officers introduced the report and noted the addendum, which outlined that officers
now recommended the application for approval, subject to conditions.

The Committee noted the changes in the addendum, and moved, seconded and
unanimously agreed the revised officer's recommendation.

RESOLVED: That the application be approved, subject to conditions as set out in
the addendum.

85.

LAND FORMING PART OF 26, AND 26 WINDSOR AVENUE, HILLINGDON -
63542/APP/2018/2069 (Agenda Item 13)

Two-storey, two-bed dwelling with associated parking and amenity space and
single-storey, rear extension to existing dwelling.

Officers introduced the application and noted that a very similar application on the site
was refused and the appeal dismissed by the Planning Inspectorate.

The Committee heard that the proposed application was larger than the previous
application that was refused, and further issues regarding parking and the loss of the
mature street tree had arisen.

Members moved, seconded and, upon being put to a vote, agreed the officer’s
recommendation unanimously.

RESOLVED: That the application be refused.

Page 5




86. | ISAMBARD COMPLEX, BRUNEL UNIVERSITY, KINGSTON LANE, HILLINGDON -

532/APP/2018/2504 (Agenda ltem 14)

Installation of a docking station for ten bikes.

This application was heard alongside Items 8, 9 and 10.

The Committee moved, seconded and unanimously agreed the officer’s
recommendation at a vote.

RESOLVED: That the application be approved.

87. | 42 MYDDLETON ROAD, UXBRIDGE - 47145/APP/2018/1673 (Agenda Item 15)
Part two-storey, part single-storey rear extension and two rear rooflights.
Officers introduced the application, relating to a two-storey, detached dwelling house.
Members moved and seconded the officer's recommendation, and upon being put a
vote, the officer's recommendation was agreed.

RESOLVED: That the application be approved.

88. | 44 WATERLOO ROAD, UXBRIDGE - 1654/APP/2018/2235 (Agenda Item 16)
Officers introduced the report, which was approved under prior approval. This
application requested the removal of three parking spaces that were conditioned under
the prior approval.
The Committee noted that the removal of the parking spaces would further parking
issues in the area and was not acceptable.
Councillors moved, seconded and unanimously agreed the officer's recommendation
upon being put a vote.
RESOLVED: That the application be refused.

89. | ENFORCEMENT REPORT (Agenda ltem 17)

RESOLVED:

1. That the enforcement action as recommended in the officer’s report was
agreed.

2. That the Committee resolved to release their decision and the reasons for it
outlined in the report into the public domain, solely for the purposes of issuing
the formal breach of condition notice to the individual concerned.

This item is included in Part Il as it contains information which a) is likely to reveal the
identity of an individual and b) contains information which reveals that the authority
proposes to give, under an enactment, a notice under or by virtue of which
requirements are imposed on a person. The authority believes that the public interest in
withholding the Information outweighs the public interest in disclosing it (exempt
information under paragraphs 2 and 6(a) of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local

Page 6




Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended).

90.

ENFORCEMENT REPORT (Agenda Item 18)
RESOLVED:

1. That the enforcement action as recommended in the officer’s report was
agreed.

2. That the Committee resolved to release their decision and the reasons for it
outlined in the report into the public domain, solely for the purposes of issuing
the formal breach of condition notice to the individual concerned.

This item is included in Part Il as it contains information which a) is likely to reveal the
identity of an individual and b) contains information which reveals that the authority
proposes to give, under an enactment, a notice under or by virtue of which
requirements are imposed on a person. The authority believes that the public interest in
withholding the Information outweighs the public interest in disclosing it (exempt
information under paragraphs 2 and 6(a) of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local
Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended).

91.

ENFORCEMENT REPORT (Agenda Item 19)
RESOLVED:

1. That the enforcement action as recommended in the officer’s report was
agreed.

2. That the Committee resolved to release their decision and the reasons for it
outlined in the report into the public domain, solely for the purposes of issuing
the formal breach of condition notice to the individual concerned.

This item is included in Part Il as it contains information which a) is likely to reveal the
identity of an individual and b) contains information which reveals that the authority
proposes to give, under an enactment, a notice under or by virtue of which
requirements are imposed on a person. The authority believes that the public interest in
withholding the Information outweighs the public interest in disclosing it (exempt
information under paragraphs 2 and 6(a) of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local
Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended).

92.

ENFORCEMENT REPORT (Agenda Item 20)
RESOLVED:

1. That the enforcement action as recommended in the officer’s report was
agreed, subject to a change in the compliance period to three months.

2. That the Committee resolved to release their decision and the reasons for it
outlined in the report into the public domain, solely for the purposes of issuing
the formal breach of condition notice to the individual concerned.

This item is included in Part Il as it contains information which a) is likely to reveal the
identity of an individual and b) contains information which reveals that the authority
proposes to give, under an enactment, a notice under or by virtue of which
requirements are imposed on a person. The authority believes that the public interest in

Page 7




withholding the Information outweighs the public interest in disclosing it (exempt
information under paragraphs 2 and 6(a) of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local
Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended).

93.

ENFORCEMENT REPORT (Agenda ltem 21)
RESOLVED:

1. That the enforcement action as recommended in the officer’s report was
agreed.

2. That the Committee resolved to release their decision and the reasons for it
outlined in the report into the public domain, solely for the purposes of issuing
the formal breach of condition notice to the individual concerned.

This item is included in Part Il as it contains information which a) is likely to reveal the
identity of an individual and b) contains information which reveals that the authority
proposes to give, under an enactment, a notice under or by virtue of which
requirements are imposed on a person. The authority believes that the public interest in
withholding the Information outweighs the public interest in disclosing it (exempt
information under paragraphs 2 and 6(a) of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local
Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended).

94.

ENFORCEMENT REPORT (Agenda Item 22)
RESOLVED:

1. That the enforcement action as recommended in the officer’s report was
agreed.

2. That the Committee resolved to release their decision and the reasons for it
outlined in the report into the public domain, solely for the purposes of issuing
the formal breach of condition notice to the individual concerned.

This item is included in Part Il as it contains information which a) is likely to reveal the
identity of an individual and b) contains information which reveals that the authority
proposes to give, under an enactment, a notice under or by virtue of which
requirements are imposed on a person. The authority believes that the public interest in
withholding the Information outweighs the public interest in disclosing it (exempt
information under paragraphs 2 and 6(a) of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local
Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended).

95.

ENFORCEMENT REPORT (Agenda ltem 23)
RESOLVED:

1. That the enforcement action as recommended in the officer’s report was
agreed.

2. That the Committee resolved to release their decision and the reasons for it
outlined in the report into the public domain, solely for the purposes of issuing
the formal breach of condition notice to the individual concerned.

This item is included in Part Il as it contains information which a) is likely to reveal the
identity of an individual and b) contains information which reveals that the authority

Page 8




proposes to give, under an enactment, a notice under or by virtue of which
requirements are imposed on a person. The authority believes that the public interest in
withholding the Information outweighs the public interest in disclosing it (exempt
information under paragraphs 2 and 6(a) of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local
Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended).

96.

ENFORCEMENT REPORT (Agenda ltem 24)
RESOLVED:

1. That the enforcement action as recommended in the officer’s report was
agreed.

2. That the Committee resolved to release their decision and the reasons for it
outlined in the report into the public domain, solely for the purposes of issuing
the formal breach of condition notice to the individual concerned.

This item is included in Part Il as it contains information which a) is likely to reveal the
identity of an individual and b) contains information which reveals that the authority
proposes to give, under an enactment, a notice under or by virtue of which
requirements are imposed on a person. The authority believes that the public interest in
withholding the Information outweighs the public interest in disclosing it (exempt
information under paragraphs 2 and 6(a) of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local
Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended).

The meeting, which commenced at 7.00 pm, closed at 8.20 pm.

These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any of the
resolutions please contact Luke Taylor on 01895 250 693. Circulation of these minutes
is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Public.

The public part of this meeting was filmed live on the Council's YouTube

Channel to increase transparency in decision-making, however these minutes
remain the official and definitive record of proceedings.

Page 9




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 6

Report of the Head of Planning, Transportation and Regeneration

Address POINT WEST BUILDING UXBRIDGE ROAD HAYES

Development: The installation of a 10.5m high rooftop monopole housing 2 x 0.9m
microwave dishes along with an equipment cabinet installed on a steel grillage
along with ancillary apparatus on the roof of Point West

LBH Ref Nos: 24/APP/2018/2323

Drawing Nos: HPW/04 Rev. C
ICNIRP Declaration
Developer's Notice
HPW/03 Rev. C
HPW/02 Rev. C
Design and Access Statement
Site Specific Supplementary Information
HPW/01 Rev. C

Date Plans Received: 22/06/2018 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 22/06/2018
1. SUMMARY

Planning permission is sought for the installation of a 10.5m high rooftop monopole
housing 2 x 0.9m microwave dishes along with an equipment cabinet installed on a steel
grillage along with ancillary apparatus on the roof of Point West, Uxbridge Road.

Due to the size, location and height above ground level, the proposed development is
considered to be appropriate on this rooftop, and would not cause harm to the character
and appearance of the area.

The proposal therefore complies with Policies BE13, BE15 and BE37 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012). The application is
recommended for approval.

2. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 COMS3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 COM4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, HPW/02 Rev. C, HPW/03
Rev. C and HPW/04 Rev. C and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the
development remains in existence.

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th September 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 11



REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (2016).

3 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Any apparatus or structure provided in accordance with this permission shall be removed
from the land, as soon as reasonably practicable after it is no longer required for
electronic communications purposes and the land shall be restored to its condition before
the development took place, or to any other condition as may be agreed in writing with the
Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that the development is removed as soon as it is no longer required in order to
protect the character and appearance of the area in accordance with Policies BE13 and
BE37 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below, including
Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including
the London Plan (2015) and national guidance.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings
BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.
BE37 Telecommunications developments - siting and design
NPPF- 10 NPPF-10 2018 - Supporting high quality communications
3 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies (2015).
On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies
from the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of
State in September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved’) still apply for
development control decisions.

4 147 Damage to Verge - For Council Roads:

The Council will recover from the applicant the cost of highway and footway repairs,
including damage to grass verges.

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th September 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 12



Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to ensure no damage
occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this
development shall not override or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will
require to be made good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense.

For further information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex, UB3
3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

5 12 Encroachment

You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches by either
its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning application may have to
be submitted. The validity of this planning permission may be challengeable by third
parties if the development results in any form of encroachment onto land outside the
applicant's control for which the appropriate Notice under Article 13 of the Town and
Country Planning (Development Management Procedure) (England) Order 2015 has not
been served.

6 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between
the hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out construction
other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would
minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

Point West is a mixed use nine-storey building located on the northern side of the Uxbridge
Road. The site is located within the Uxbridge Road Town Centre and the Developed Area
as identified within the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November
2012). The building is prominent within the street scene with a number of
telecommunication installations on the roof.

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th September 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 13



3.2 Proposed Scheme

Planning permission is sought for the installation of a 10.5m high rooftop monopole housing
2 x 0.9m microwave dishes along with an equipment cabinet installed on a steel grillage
along with ancillary apparatus on the roof of Point West, Uxbridge Road.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

24/AB/97/1898 1040 Uxbridge Road Hayes

Erection of two free standing equipment cabins (Consultation under Schedule 2, Part 24 of The
Town and Country Planning (General Permitted Development) Order 1995)

Decision: 22-12-1997  Approved

24/AD/98/0361 Point West, 1040 Uxbridge Road Hayes

Erection of 3 free standing telecommunications equipment cabins (Consultation under Schedule
2, Part 24 of The Town and Country Planning (General Permitted Development) Order 1995)

Decision: 23-03-1998 Approved

24/AE/98/1913 Point West, 1040 Uxbridge Road Hayes

Erection of one 7.5 metre stub tower complete with 3 cross polar antennas, 4 dish antennas, on
radio equipment housing and development ancillary thereto (Consultation under Schedule 2, Pa
24 of The Town and Country (General Permitted Development) Order 1995)

Decision: 24-09-1999 PRN

24/AG/99/0054 Point West, 1040 Uxbridge Road Hayes

Installation of 3 radio antennas and associated equipment cabinets (Consultation under Schedu
2, Part 24 of The Town and Country Planning (General Permitted Development) Order 1995)

Decision: 15-02-1999  Approved

24/APP/2000/1617 Point West, 1040 Uxbridge Road Hayes

INSTALLATION OF SIX ANTENNAS AND FOUR DISHES AT ROOF LEVEL AND AN
EQUIPMENT CABIN AT GROUND LEVEL (CONSULTATION UNDER SCHEDULE 2, PART 24
OF THE TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING (GENERAL PERMITTED DEVELOPMENT) ORD
1995)(AS AMENDED)

Decision: 29-08-2000 PRN

24/APP/2000/2370 Point West, 1040 Uxbridge Road Hayes

CHANGE OF USE FROM OFFICES TO HOSTEL ON FIRST, SECOND, THIRD, FOURTH ANL
FIFTH FLOORS AND EXTERNAL ALTERATIONS

Decision: 18-07-2001 Refused Appeal: 11-01-2002 Allowed

24/APP/2000/2621 Point West, 1040 Uxbridge Road Hayes
INSTALLATION OF TELECOMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT, COMPRISING SIX FACE

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th September 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 14



MOUNTED PANEL ANTENNAS WITH ASSOCIATED CABLING, EQUIPMENT CABIN, AIR
CONDITIONING UNITS AND MICROWAVE DISH

Decision: 12-01-2001  Approved

24/APP/2001/1488 Point West, 1040 Uxbridge Road Hayes
CHANGE OF USE OF 7TH AND 8TH FLOORS FROM OFFICES TO A HOSTEL

Decision: 17-10-2001 NFA

24/APP/2002/116 Point West, 1040 Uxbridge Road Hayes

INSTALLATION OF TELECOMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT, COMPRISING THREE POLE
MOUNTED ANTENNASAND FOUR POLE MOUNTED MICROWAVE DISHES ON THE ROOF,
WITH GROUND BASED CABINETS AND A FENCED COMPOUND

Decision: 13-05-2002 Approved

24/APP/2002/2919 Point West, 1040 Uxbridge Road Hayes

DETAILS OF EXTERNAL TREATMENT OF BUILDING AND GLAZING OF WINDOWS IN
COMPLIANCE WITH CONDITION 7 OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE'S APPEAL DECISION
REF.APP/R5510/A/01/107034 DATED 11/01/2002; CHANGE OF USE OF ACCOMMODATION
TO HOSTELS ON THE FIRST, SECOND, THIRD, FOURTH, FIFTH AND SIXTH FLOORS

Decision: 03-02-2003  Approved

24/APP/2002/559 Point West, 1040 Uxbridge Road Hayes

INSTALLATION OF AN ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT CABIN AND ANCILLARY WORKS
(CONSULTATION UNDER SCHEDULE 2, PART 24 OF THE TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNIT
(GENERAL PERMITTED DEVELOPMENT) ORDER 1995)(AS AMENDED)

Decision: 15-04-2002 PRN

24/APP/2003/1017 Point West, 1040 Uxbridge Road Hayes
INSTALLATION OF TELECOMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT COMPRISING 3 ANTENNAS, 26
TRANSMISSION DISHES AND ASSOCIATED EQUIPMENT CABIN

Decision: 29-01-2004  Approved

24/APP/2003/927 1030-1040 Uxbridge Road Hayes

DETAILS OF LANDSCAPING SCHEME, DRYING FACILITIES, PLAY AREA AND SECURITY
MEASURES IN COMPLIANCE WITH CONDITIONS 2,5,6 AND 8 OF THE SECRETARY OF
STATE'S APPEAL DECISION REF.APP/R5510/A/01/ 1070334 DATED 11/01/2002; CHANGE (
USE OF FIRST, SECOND, THIRD, FOURTH AND FIFTH FLOORS FROM OFFICES WITH
ANCILLARY FACILITIES ON GROUND FLOOR

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th September 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 15



Decision: 31-10-2012 NFA

24/APP/2004/388 1030-1040 Uxbridge Road Hayes

DEMOLITION OF EXISTING GROUND FLOOR EXTERNAL WALLS, NEW CAVITY WALLS A"
GROUND FLOOR CONSTRUCTION, NEW INTERNAL PARTITION WALLS TO GROUND FLC
(APPLICATION FOR A CERTIFICATE OF LAWFULNESS FOR A PROPOSED USE OR
DEVELOPMENT)

Decision: 29-07-2004 GPD

24/APP/2013/1851 Point West 1040 Uxbridge Road Hayes
Change of Use of Floors 6, 7 and 8 from offices to residential

Decision: 16-08-2013 PRN

24/APP/2014/1639 Point West, 1040 Uxbridge Road Hayes

Installation of 2 rooftop 600mm dishes mounted on support poles and 1 equipment cabinet set ¢
a freestanding plinth

Decision: 21-07-2014  Approved

24/APP/2015/1069 Point West Building Uxbridge Road Hayes

Installation of 2 x 1.2m rooftop dishes mounted on existing stub tower, 2 x 1.2m freestanding
dishes, 4 x 0.6m freestanding rooftop dishes, 4 x control cabinets and associated cable runs to
roof (Retrospective)

Decision: 19-05-2015 Approved

24/APP/2015/3507 Point West Building Uxbridge Road Hayes

Installation of 2 x 600mm rooftop transmission dishes on free-standing support frames, 1
equipment cabinet located on a freestanding metal platform and ancillary cabling and other minc
works

Decision: 04-12-2015 Approved

24/APP/2016/2203 Point West Building Uxbridge Road Hayes
Installation of 2 x 600mm diameter dish antenna dishes and associated works

Decision: 02-08-2016  Approved

24/F[79/1829 1030-1040 Uxbridge Road Hayes
Alterations and enlargement of main entrance reception area.

Decision: 09-11-1979  Approved

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th September 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 16



24/1/80/0329 1030-1040 Uxbridge Road Hayes

Retention of a 7m flagpole. (section 53)

Decision: 17-07-1980 Refused

24/M/80/1082 1030-1040 Uxbridge Road Hayes

Erection of a new storage area at ground floor level beneath existing building.

Decision: 19-08-1980 Approved

24/N/80/1515 1030-1040 Uxbridge Road Hayes

Erection of a 7 metre high flagpole.

Decision: 17-09-1980 Approved

24/PRE/2001/151 1040 Uxbridge Road Hayes
TP PRE CORRES - TELECOM LICENCE NOTIFICATION. - INSTALLATION OF APPARATUS
Decision:
24/PRE/2007/15 Land Adjacent To Point West, 1040 Uxbridge Road Hayes
T P PRE - CORRES: REDEVELOPMENT OF SITE
Decision:
24/W/95/0654 1040 Uxbridge Road Hayes

Installation of 6 antennas, 2 transmission dishes and 3 base transmission stations (Application
for determination under Schedule 2, Part 24 of the Town and Country Planning General
Development Order 1988)

Decision: 23-05-1995 Approved

24/Z2/97/0457 Point West, 1040 Uxbridge Road Hayes

Installation of a 5.6 metre high stub tower and erection of equipment cabin (Consultation under
Schedule 2, Part 24 of The Town and Country Planning (General Permitted Development) Orde
1995)

Decision: 09-06-1997  Approved

Comment on Relevant Planning History

There has been a long history of applications for telecommunications equipment on the
roof of the building as detailed above.

4, Planning Policies and Standards

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th September 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 17



UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:
PT1.BE1l (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
BE37 Telecommunications developments - siting and design

NPPF- 10 NPPF-10 2018 - Supporting high quality communications

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable

5.2  Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees
Consultation letters were sent to 7 local owners/occupiers. No responses were received.

Heathrow Aerodrome Safeguarding: No response was received.
Heathrow Airport Limited: No response was received.

Ministry of Defence: On reviewing the application plans, | can confirm that the MOD has no
safeguarding objection to this proposal.
Internal Consultees
None
7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

Policy BE37 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
states that telecommunication equipment will be acceptable in principle provided that it is
sited and designed so as to minimise its effect on the appearance of the surrounding
areas.

The proposal would provide two 0.9m microwave dishes on a 10.5m high rooftop
monopole along with an equipment cabinet. The proposed equipment would be located
alongside other existing telecommunications equipment within a service area on the roof of
the ten-storey (33.20m high) building.

Given the height of the building, and the existing telecommunications equipment, the
proposed equipment would be located in a suitable location and would not cause harm to
the character and appearance of the building or the visual amenity of the surrounding area.

The proposal therefore complies with Policy BE37 of the Hillingdon Local Plan - Saved

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th September 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 18



UDP Policies (November 2012).
7.02 Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this application.
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not applicable to this application.
7.04 Airport safeguarding

The site lies within an area where all applications exceeding 15.2m in height need to be
referred to the Ministry of Defence for safeguarding reasons. Policy A6 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) states that the Local
Planning Authority will not grant planning permission for development likely to interfere with
the safe and efficient operation of Heathrow or Northolt Airports.

The proposal would install a 10.5m high rooftop monopole on the roof of a ten-storey
building, with a height of 33.20m.

The Ministry of Defence were consulted on the application and raised no safeguarding
objection to this proposal. It is therefore considered that the proposed development would
not cause a safeguarding issue and would comply with Policy A6 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

7.05 Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to this application.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
requires all new development to maintain the quality of the built environment including
providing high quality urban design. Furthermore Policies BE13 and BE15 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) resist any development
which would fail to harmonise with the existing street scene or would fail to safeguard the
design of existing and adjoining sites.

The proposed telecommunications equipment would be located within a service area on
the roof of a ten-storey (33.20m high) building. The proposed monopole, dishes and
equipment cabinet would be located in the middle of the roof, grouped amongst existing
telecommunications equipment; the existing equipment would mitigate the presence of the
new equipment and the visual impact would be minimal. Given the height of the building, it
is considered that the siting of the equipment is not significant and would not have any
impact upon the sky line.

The proposed development is therefore considered appropriate for this rooftop location; the
equipment would not be intrusive from surrounding views due to their size, location and
height above ground level. The proposal would have an acceptable impact upon the
character and appearance of this commercial building and upon the wider area, in
accordance with Policies BE13 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan - Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012).

7.08 Impact on neighbours

The application site is located within the commercial Town Centre Secondary Shopping
Area. The separation distance from residential properties is such that the proposed rooftop
monopole, satellite dishes and equipment cabinet would have no impact upon residential
amenity. Therefore, the development would comply with Policies BE20, BE21 and BE24 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th September 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 19



7.10

7.11

7.12

7.13

7.14

7.15

7.16

7.17

7.18

7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

Not applicable to this application.
Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The proposed rooftop monopole, two dishes and equipment cabinet, located on the roof of
the ten-storey building, would not impact on parking, traffic or pedestrian safety.
Urban design, access and security

Urban Design: See Section 7.07 of this report.

Access and Security:

Given the siting of the proposal on the roof of a tall building, the site will only be accessed
by those personnel associated with the applicant with no access available to the public.
The site would be accessed for infrequent maintenance via rooftop access.

Disabled access

Not applicable to this application.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, landscaping and Ecology

Not applicable to this application.
Sustainable waste management

Not applicable to this application.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Comments on Public Consultations

No comments were received during the public consultation.
Planning obligations

Not applicable to this application.
Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
Other Issues

Health:

In terms of potential health concerns, the applicant has confirmed that the proposed
installation complies with the ICNIRP (International Commissions for Non lonising Radiation
Protection) guidelines. Accordingly, in terms of Government policy advice, there is not
considered to be any direct health impact. Therefore, further detailed technical information
about the proposed installation is not considered relevant to the Council's determination of
this application.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th September 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 20



accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to
the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy
2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th September 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 21



Planning permission is sought for the installation of a 10.5m high rooftop monopole housing
2 x 0.9m microwave dishes along with an equipment cabinet installed on a steel grillage
along with ancillary apparatus on the roof of Point West, Uxbridge Road.

Due to the size, location and height above ground level, the proposed development is
considered to be appropriate on this rooftop, and would not cause harm to the character
and appearance of the area.

The proposal therefore complies with Policies BE13, BE15 and BE37 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012). The application is
recommended for approval.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
National Planning Policy Framework (2018)

Contact Officer: Katherine Mills Telephone No: 01895 250230

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th September 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 22



Uxbridge
County
Court

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee

Site Address:

Point West Building
Uxbridge Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant

exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2018 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Planning Application Ref: Scale:
24/APP/2018/2323 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
Central and Spagb 23 September 2018

&

™ILLINGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 7

Report of the Head of Planning, Transportation and Regeneration

Address BRUNEL UNIVERSITY KINGSTON LANE HILLINGDON
Development: Provision of 2 new doorsets to the eastern elevation of the Hamilton Centre

LBH Ref Nos: 532/APP/2018/2644

Drawing Nos: BUHAML-GW-00-ELE-001 Rev. A
BUHAML-GW-00-SIT-001 Rev. #
BUHAML-GW-00-LOC-001 Rev. A

Date Plans Received: 17/07/2018 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 18/07/2018
1. SUMMARY

The application seeks amendments to the existing entrance arrangement to the Hamilton
Centre within Brunel University. No physical additions to the building are proposed.

The proposal would serve to improve the accessibility of the building and fully accords
with the Councils adopted guidance within Accessible Hillingdon.

The visual appearance of the proposed entrance would remain in keeping with the host
building and surroundings.

The proposal does not give rise to any considerations or concerns in relation to the Green
Belt location of the site.

2. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 COM3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 COmM4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, BUHAML-GW-00-ELE-001
Rev. A.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (2016).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)
The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th September 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 25



planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below, including
Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including
The London Plan - The Spatial Development Strategy for London consolidated with
alterations since 2011 (2016) and national guidance.

oL1 Green Belt - acceptable open land uses and restrictions on new
development

oL4 Green Belt - replacement or extension of buildings

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

LPP 7.16 (2016) Green Belt

NPPF- 13 NPPF-13 2018 - Protecting Green Belt land

3 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies (2016).
On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies
from the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of
State in September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

Brunel University is a Major Developed Site within the Metropolitan Green Belt as identified
in the Policies of the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012). The application site, which is
located within the campus, is the Hamilton Centre which comprises of a range of shops,
bars and restaurants. It is located west of the quad and has an external appearance of grey
cladding and glazing.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th September 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 26



The application proposes amendments to the layout and external appearance of the
eastern elevation. The eastern elevation features a vast amount of glazing which would be
slightly altered to accommodate one of the double leaf doorsets.

The doorsets would measure approximately 2 metres in height, 1.8 metres in width and
would be set 5.2 metres apart. The proposed doors would improve access for all users to
the main facilities within the Hamilton building.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

532/APP/2002/2237 Sites 1 And 2, Uxbridge Campus, Brunel University Kingston Lane Hi

BRUNEL UNIVERSITY MASTER PLAN PROPOSALS COMPRISING ERECTION OF 48,064
SQ.M OF NEW ACADEMIC FLOORSPACE, 69,840 SQ.M OF NEW STUDENT RESIDENTIAL
ACCOMMODATION, ANCILLARY FLOORSPACE AND INFRASTRUCTURE, PROVISION OF
ADDITIONAL PARKING SPACES, IMPROVED ACCESS FROM KINGSTON LANE, NEW
ACCESS FROM COWLEY ROAD, HIGHWAY IMPROVEMENTS TO CLEVELAND ROAD,
IMPROVED PEDESTRIAN AND CYCLE ROUTES, LANDSCAPING AND ENVIRONMENTAL
IMPROVEMENTS (INVOLVING DEMOLITION OF 18,600 SQ.M OF EXISTING FLOORSPACE
(OUTLINE APPLICATION)

Decision: 19-04-2004  Approved

532/APP/2012/670 Sites 1 And 2, Uxbridge Campus, Brunel University Kingston Lane Hi

Application for Extension of Time to Implement Outline Application for Brunel University Master
Plan proposals (ref:532/APP/2002/2237) comprising erection of 48,064 sg.m of new academic
floorspace, 69,840 sq.m of new student residential accommodation, ancillary floorspace and
infrastructure, provision of 645 additional parking spaces, improved access from Kingston Lane,
new access from Cowley Road, highway improvements to Cleveland Road, improved pedestrial
and cycle routes, landscaping and environmental improvements (involving demolition of 18,600
sg.m of existing floorspace).

Decision: 13-05-2015 Approved

Comment on Relevant Planning History

There is a lengthy planning history relating to the Brunel University Campus. An outline
application for the redevelopment of this area of the campus including the Hamilton Centre
has just been renewed by the University.

532/APP/2012/670 - Application for Extension of Time to Implement Outline Application for
Brunel University Master Plan proposals (ref:532/APP/2002/2237) comprising erection of
48,064 sqgq.m of new academic floorspace, 69,840 sqg.m of new student residential
accommodation, ancillary floorspace and infrastructure, provision of 645 additional parking
spaces, improved access from Kingston Lane, new access from Cowley Road, highway
improvements to Cleveland Road, improved pedestrian and cycle routes, landscaping and
environmental improvements (involving demolition of 18,600 sg.m of existing floorspace).

4, Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th September 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 27



The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1l (2012) Built Environment
PT1.EM2 (2012) Green Belt, Metropolitan Open Land and Green Chains

Part 2 Policies:

oL1 Green Belt - acceptable open land uses and restrictions on new development

oL4 Green Belt - replacement or extension of buildings

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

OE1l Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

LPP 7.16 (2016) Green Belt
NPPF- 13 NPPF-13 2018 - Protecting Green Belt land
5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable

5.2  Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees
A site notice was displayed between 09/08/2018 and 07/09/2018. No responses were received.

Internal Consultees

The Councils Access Officer has been consulted as part of this application and has raised no
objections to the proposal.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The application site lies within a Major Developed Site located inside the Metropolitan Green
Belt. Accordingly, the proposal is subject to the provisions of Policy OL4 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

7.02 Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this application.
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not applicable to this application.
7.04 Airport safeguarding

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th September 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 28



7.05

7.07

7.08

7.09

7.10

7.11

7.12

7.13

7.14

7.15

7.16

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the green belt

The proposal is not considered to have a detrimental impact on the Green Belt or
surrounding area as discussed within the 'Impact on the character & appearance of the
area' section of this report.

Impact on the character & appearance of the area

The application site lies within a Major Developed Site located inside the Metropolitan Green
Belt characterised by large education related buildings. Given the very minor scale of the
development the proposal is not considered to impact the appearance of this part of the
site or its immediate context.

There is no policy objection to the proposal, which would accord with Policies OL1 and
OL4 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

It is considered that the proposal would not harm the overall character or appearance of the
University Campus and surrounding area. Accordingly, the proposal would accord with
Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012).

Impact on neighbours

This part of the Brunel Campus is not readily visible from outside of the University
Campus. It is further noted that there are a significant number of buildings and trees
obscuring the view of the area from surrounding rounds. Given the distances involved and
the nature of the development, the proposal would have no detrimental impact on any
residential properties outside of the university campus.

Policy OE1 of the Local Plan states permission will not be granted for uses which are likely
to become detrimental to the character or amenities of surrounding properties. This area of
the campus comprises of mainly education buildings of a variety of scale and design which
cannot be readily viewed from outside of the campus. The proposed addition of two new
doorsets are a typical feature of this area of the campus and are therefore considered to
sympathise with the surroundings.

Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable to this application.
Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Not applicable to this application.
Urban design, access and security

The issues relating to design are addressed in the sections above.
Disabled access

Whilst the proposed door sets would be sited within close distance to the steps which lead
to the quad they are to be installed as a temporary measure until the outline permission to
redevelop this area of the site is implemented.

Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, landscaping and Ecology

Not applicable to this application.
Sustainable waste management

Not applicable to this application.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th September 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 29



7.17

7.18

7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

Not applicable to this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Comments on Public Consultations

No comments were received.
Planning obligations

Not applicable to this application.
Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
Other Issues

No other issues raised.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to
the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy
2010).

Equalities and Human Rights
Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th September 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 30



opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

The application seeks full planning permission installation of two new door sets to the
eastern elevation of the Hamilton Centre. It is considered that the proposal would not have
any significant impact on the openness of the Green Belt within this Major Developed Site.
As such the application is recommended for approval.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
The London Plan (2016)

Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement: Accessible Hillingdon
National Planning Policy Framework

Contact Officer: Christopher Brady Telephone No: 01895 250230

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th September 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 31



\

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

77777777777777777777777777

Notes:

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2018 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address: .
Brunel Unive

rsity

Kingston Lane

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref:
532/APP/2018/2644

Planning Committee:

Central & Soptlye 32

Scale:
1:1,250
Date:
September 2018 1 {ILLINGDON




Agenda Iltem 8

Report of the Head of Planning, Transportation and Regeneration

Address HILLINGDON GARDEN CENTRE PIELD HEATH ROAD HILLINGDON

Development: Temporary change of use from garden centre to parking for Hillingdon
Hospital staff for a period of two years.

LBH Ref Nos: 13831/APP/2017/1217

Drawing Nos: BUAPPK-GW-00-SIT-001 Rev. D
BUAPPK-GW-00-LOC-001 Rev. D
Transport Statement July 2018

Date Plans Received: 03/04/2017 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 03/04/2017
Date Application Valid: 04/04/2017

DEFERRED ON 30th August 2017 FOR FURTHER INFORMATION .

This application was originally submitted for temporary long stay car parking for unnamed hotels
at the former Wyevale Garden Centre. The application was withdrawn from the August 30th
2017 Central/South Planning Committee by the Head of Planning and Enforcement, to
investigate a range of issues further.

During the course of determining this application as originally submitted, concerns were raised
regarding the potential use of the facility for off airport car parking. In this regard, the applicant
was requested to provide information regarding details of the proposed hotels. This information
was not provided and there was clearly insufficient information regarding this matter.

Significant concerns therefore remained that the activity applied for could potentially be used for
off airport car parking to satisfy the needs of off--site Heathrow airport car parking demand,
which would be contrary to Saved UDP Policy A4. This policy seeks to limit airport related
activity within the boundaries of the airport. Effectively this proposal would have set an adverse
precedence for extending hotels' car parking curtilage across Hillingdon, most of which will
serve Heathrow Airport.

The application has now been amended to serve the nearly Hillingdon Hospital overspill staff ca
parking demand on a temporary basis, as the hospital is known to experience severe parking
stress at busy times and would be less contentious in policy terms.

1. SUMMARY

Planning permission is sought for use of part of the former Wyevale Garden Centre site
for staff parking in association with the nearby Hillingdon Hospital which has historically
been subject to severe parking stress. The parking would be available on a temporary
basis for two years.

The site was recently acquired by Brunel University which has stated that a key aim of the
proposals is to occupy what is a vacant site as soon as possible, in order to avoid any
problems such as vandalism or or illegal occupation.

The site can be considered as brownfield land within the Green Belt. No physical works
are proposed to the site and it is anticipated that there would be less activity generated by
the proposed use, compared with the historic authorised garden centre use. As such, it is

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th September 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 33



considered that the proposed use would not have a greater impact on the openness of the
Green Belt in this location, than the authorised use.

The traffic generation of the proposed use will be less than the existing use. The proposed
development will therefore not have a material impact on the surrounding highway
network. It is therefore considered that the proposed change of use is acceptable in
transport terms.

Approval is recommend, subject to conditions limiting the use to Hillingdon Hospital staff
and the submission of a parking management and access control strategy.

2. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 NONSC TIME LIMIT

The use hereby permitted shall be for a limited period of 24 months from the date of this
decision. The use hereby permitted shall be discontinued and the land restored to a
condition to be agreed with the Local Planning Authority on or before the expiration of the
period of 24 months from the date of this decision, in accordance with a scheme of work
that shall first have been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority.

REASON

It is not considered appropriate to grant a permanent permission for the use until its effect
on the amenities of the locality, the Green Belt and local highway network have been
assessed in accordance with Policies OL1, OE1 and AM7 of the the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

2 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Prior to commencement of the temporary use hereby approved, a parking management
and access control strategy shall be submitted to and approved by the Local Planning
Authority. The strategy shall include details to ensure that:

i) No more than 124 parking spaces in total shall be provided at any one time

i) The car park is is used solely for staff (including contract and agency workers) of
Hillingdon Hospital

ii) The car parking is not available to staff or students of Brunel University

iiiy The use shall at all times be operated to enable vehicles to turn within the site
boundaries so that they may enter and leave the site in forward gear.

REASON

i) To ensure that highway and pedestrian safety is not prejudiced.

iii) In order to comply with the Brunel University Travel Plan car parking cap.

iv) To comply with Policies AM2 and AM7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved
UDP Policies (November 2012).

3 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Prior to the commencement of the temporary use hereby approved, details of 2 parking
space to be allocated to site operatives, of which at least one shall be designed for blue
badge holder use, shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority. In addition, 2 secure and covered bicycle spaces shall be provided on site.
Thereafter these spaces shall be retained/maintained for the duration of the use hereby
approved.

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th September 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 34



REASON
To ensure that adequate facilities are provided in compliance with Policies AM9, AM14 and
AM15 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

4 COM18 Control of specified activities

The use hereby permitted shall be limited to the car park and hard standing area shown
outlined in red on plan no. BUAPPK-GW-00-SIT-001 Rev.D and shall not include the wider
garden centre site, including the Garden Centre main building, aquatic building and
outdoor retail area, without the prior approval of the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

i) To assess any cumulative impacts of activities on the wider Garden Centre site

i) To safeguard the amenity of the surrounding area

iii) To ensure that highway and pedestrian safety is not prejudiced

iv) To comply with Policies OE1, AM2 and AM7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below, including
Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including
The London Plan - The Spatial Development Strategy for London consolidated with
alterations since 2011 (2016) and national guidance.

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact
on congestion and public transport availability and capacity

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design
of highway improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking
facilities

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM15 Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

EC3 Potential effects of development on sites of nature conservation
importance

EC5 Retention of ecological features and creation of new habitats

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

OE3 Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation
measures

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th September 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 35



oL1 Green Belt - acceptable open land uses and restrictions on new
development

OoL5 Development proposals adjacent to the Green Belt

LPP 5.1 (2016) Climate Change Mitigation

LPP 5.12 (2016) Flood risk management

LPP 5.13 (2016) Sustainable drainage

LPP 6.13 (2016) Parking

LPP 7.16 (2016) Green Belt

LPP 7.19 (2016) Biodiversity and access to nature

LPP 7.2 (2016) An inclusive environment

LDF-AH Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted January 2010

SPG-CS Community Safety by Design, Supplementary Planning Guidance,
adopted July 2004

NPPF- 13 NPPF-13 2018 - Protecting Green Belt land

NPPF- 14 NPPF-14 2018 - Meeting the challenge of climate change, flooding

and coastal change

3 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies (2016).
On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies
from the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of
State in September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved’) still apply for
development control decisions.

4

The Local Planning Authority has actively engaged with the applicant at the application
stage of the planning process, in order to achieve an acceptable outcome. In dealing with
the application, the Council has implemented the requirement in the National Planning
Policy Framework to work with the applicant in a positive and proactive way. We have
made available detailed advice in the form of our statutory policies from the 'Saved' UDP
2012, Local Plan Part 1, Supplementary Planning Documents, Planning Briefs and other
informal written guidance.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site extends to approximately 0.635 ha and is currently vacant. The last use
of this site was a garden centre which had an associated car park comprising 142 spaces
in the main car park and a further 46 spaces located to the north. These two areas are the
subject of the current application for temporary staff parking for a maximum of 124
vehicles.

The previous garden centre had incorporated a car valeting centre, a timber merchant and
an aguatics centre. The site gains access from Pield Heath Road, via a dedicated access
way. The site is well screened by existing dense vegetation and is not readily visible from
surrounding roads and pedestrian paths. Most of the land immediately surrounding the site

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th September 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 36



is open Green Belt, the exception being Pield Heath Convent School to the east. There are
also some houses on the opposite side of Pield Heath Road to the south and further along
Church Road to the west.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

Planning permission is sought to use the car parking and associated hard standing for for
Hillingdon Hospital staff. The number of car parking spaces will remain at 124 and no
physical alterations are proposed for the buildings. It is proposed that this use is carried out
for two years only.

A transport statement has been submitted in support of the application. This transport
statement indicates that the proposed development will result in an overall reduction in
vehicle movements, compared with the authorised use. The statement concludes that the
proposed development will therefore not have a material impact on the surrounding
highway network and that the proposed change of use is acceptable in transport terms.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

13831/APP/2005/1948 Pield Heath Garden Centre Pield Heath Road Hillingdon

NON-COMPLIANCE WITH CONDITION 12 OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE'S APPEAL
DECISION REF.LRP219/R5510/04 DATED 08/10/1992: THE RETENTION OF EXISTING RET,
GARDEN CENTRE, INCLUDING REPLACEMENT BUILDINGS/STRUCTURES (APPLICATION
FOR A CERTIFICATE OF LAWFULNESS FOR AN EXISTING USE OR OPERATION OR
ACTIVITY)

Decision: 06-09-2005 Refused Appeal: 04-09-2006 Allowed

13831/APP/2017/1216  Wyevale Garden Centre Pield Heath Road Hillingdon
Change of use from garden centre to university use.

Decision: 06-06-2017 Withdrawn

Comment on Relevant Planning History

The Secretary of State approved the use of the land as a Garden Centre in 1992 on appeal
(ref:LRP219/R5510/04 dated 08/10/1992), with requirements to return the land to the
original state on expiry of the permission.

A Lawful Development Certificate ref:3831/APP/2005/1948 was granted on appeal on
4/9/2006 for the continued use of the site as a garden centre.

An application ref:13831/APP/2017/1216 for the use of the garden centre site for University
use was withdrawn on 6/6/2017 following concerns raised by the Local Planning Authority.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th September 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 37



PT1.BE1
PT1.EM1
PT1.EM2
PT1.EM6
PT1.EM7
PT1.EM8
PT1.HE1

(2012) Built Environment

(2012) Climate Change Adaptation and Mitigation

(2012) Green Belt, Metropolitan Open Land and Green Chains
(2012) Flood Risk Management

(2012) Biodiversity and Geological Conservation

(2012) Land, Water, Air and Noise

(2012) Heritage

Part 2 Policies:

AM2

AM7
AM9

AM14
AM15
BE13
BE38

EC3
EC5
OE1l

OE3
OoL1

OL5

LPP 5.1
LPP 5.12
LPP 5.13
LPP 6.13
LPP 7.16
LPP 7.19
LPP 7.2
LDF-AH

SPG-CS

Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on congestion
and public transport availability and capacity

Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design of highway
improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking facilities

New development and car parking standards.
Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons
New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

Potential effects of development on sites of nature conservation importance
Retention of ecological features and creation of new habitats

Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation measures
Green Belt - acceptable open land uses and restrictions on new development
Development proposals adjacent to the Green Belt

(2016) Climate Change Mitigation

(2016) Flood risk management

(2016) Sustainable drainage

(2016) Parking

(2016) Green Belt

(2016) Biodiversity and access to nature

(2016) An inclusive environment

Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework, Supplementary Planning
Document, adopted January 2010

Community Safety by Design, Supplementary Planning Guidance, adopted July

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th September 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 38



2004
NPPF- 13 NPPF-13 2018 - Protecting Green Belt land

NPPF- 14 NPPF-14 2018 - Meeting the challenge of climate change, flooding and coastal
change

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 3rd May 2017

5.2  Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

The application has been advertised under Article 15 of the Town and Country Planning General
Development Management Order 2015. Adjoining owner/occupiers (9) have been consulted. Site
notices were also posted.

3 responses have been received, the contents of which are summarised below:

- The ex Garden Centre should be replaced with something more permanent in nature which the
local residents can make use of.

- A temporary plan for 2 years for a long stay car park does not give stability to the local area and
adversely promotes unnecessary traffic.

- There are many elderly people in the area and so something like a day centre for them would be a
decent proposal.

- There are many young children in the area and so something like a children's park or children's day
centre or even a library would be useful.

- | am strictly against the long stay car-park proposal and | hope the Council understands the traffic it
will create.

- Under the terms of the Brunel campus redevelopment proposals a Travel Plan, was agreed with
LBH and TfL that parking levels would be reduced to 2,088 by 2012. This proposal contravenes this
commitment.

(Officer comment:The proposed parking is not for University use).

- The application for use as a long term car park is rather vague and goes against restricted uses
available for the land.

- The land is Green Belt and as such development of the land is not normally acceptable.

- The Secretary of State approved the use of the land as a Garden Centre in 1992 with requirements
to return the land to the original state on expiry of the permission. However, the continued use, as a
garden centre, was established due to the passage of time

- Any change of use should not be permitted and any variation of permission will need the approval
from the current Secretary of State.

ST LAWRENCE (COWLEY) RESIDENTS ASSOCIATION - No response.

Internal Consultees
HIGHWAY OFFICER:
Upon implementation of the proposals, it is expected that a reduction in trip rates will take place to

and from the site. When considering this, the proposed works are not considered to result in
adverse implications upon the safety and convenience of the highway network.

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th September 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 39



Mindful of the above, should you be minded to approve, conditions pertaining to the following should
be attached:
- Details for the management of the car park

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The whole of the application site is designated as Green Belt. The main policy issue in
relation to this development is considered to be the principle of additional development
within the Green Belt and its impact on the openness, character and appearance of the
Green Belt. Policies in the Hillingdon Local Plan endorse national and London Plan
guidance. Part 2 Policy OL1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012) states that within the Green Belt, as defined on the Proposals Map, the
following predominantly open land uses will be acceptable:

- Agriculture, horticulture, forestry and nature conservation;

- Open air recreational facilities;

- Cemeteries

The Local Planning Authority will not grant planning permission for new buildings or for
changes of use of existing land and buildings, other than for purposes essential for and
associated with the uses specified at (i), (i) and (iii) above. The number and scale of
buildings permitted will be kept to a minimum in order to protect the visual amenity of the
Green Belt. The proposal does not conform to the types of development allowed by Policy
OL1.

The London Plan strongly supports the protection, promotion and enhancement of
London's open spaces and natural environments. Policy 7.16: Green Belt states that in
terms of planning decisions:

"The strongest protection should be given to London's Green Belt, in accordance with
national guidance. Inappropriate development should be refused, except in very special
circumstances. Development will be supported if it is appropriate and helps secure the
objectives of improving the Green Belt as set out in national guidance”.

The National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) is also relevant. At the heart of the NPPF
is a presumption in favour of sustainable development, which should be seen as a golden
thread running through both plan-making and decision-taking. Nevertheless, the document
states that the Government attaches great importance to Green Belts. The fundamental
aim of Green Belt policy is to prevent urban sprawl by keeping land permanently open; the
essential characteristics of Green Belts are their openness and their permanence. As with
previous Green Belt policy, inappropriate development is, by definition, harmful to the Green
Belt and should not be approved except in very specialcircumstances.

However, paragraph 145 of the NPPF states that limited infilling, or the partial or complete
redevelopment of previously developed sites (brownfield land), whether redundant or in
continuing use (excluding temporary buildings), which would not have a greater impact on
the openness of the Green Belt and the purpose of including land within it than the existing
development, would not constitute inappropriate development in the Green Belt. To the
extent that this is a less restrictive approach than UDP Policy OL1, it is entitled to greater
weight.

The site has established use as a garden centre. It is considered that the site can be
considered as brownfield land for the purposes of NPPF paragraphs 145-146. As stated
elsewhere in this report, no physical works are proposed to the site and it is anticipated that

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th September 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 40



there would be less activity generated by the proposed use compared with the historic
authorised garden centre use. As such it is considered that the proposed use would not
have a greater impact on the openness of the Green Belt in this location than the
authorised use.

Given the above and having regard to the temporary nature of the proposed use, it is not
considered that the proposal would conflict with the purposes of including within the Green
Belt. As such, the scheme would comply with paragraph 146 of the NPPF and would not
amount to inappropriate development in the Green Belt. As the proposal does not amount
to inappropriate development in the Green Belt, it follows that there is no need to establish
whether very special circumstances arise.

In terms of the proposed use, the material supplied does not indicate that the development
site would be used as a car park to satisfy the needs of offsite Heathrow airport car parking
demand. Since there is no evidence that this would be the case, it is not considered to be a
sustainable reason to refuse the application.

With regard to London Plan Policies 6.1, 6.6 and 6.13, these seek to encourage
development that is less reliant on access by private cars. However, there is no basis to
conclude that these policies preclude the provision of overspill staff car parking for
hillingdon hospital staff on a temporary basis as is now proposed. Given the above
considerations, no objection is raised to the principle of the temporary use of the existing
hardstanding for hospital staff car parking at this location.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this application.
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The site does not fall within close proximity to any statutory listed buildings, conservation
areas, or areas of special local character. The nearest conservation area is the Cowley
Church (St. Laurence) Conservation area to the south west which is located some
distance from the application site. It is considered that the conservation area will not be
adversely affected by the proposed development.

The locally listed Pield Heath Convent School is located to the east of the application site.
However, it is not considered that this heritage asset would be affected by the the proposed
temporary change of use.

Given that there are no physical works associated with the proposed temporary change of
use, it is considered that the proposal would not have a detrimental impact on the heritage
assets, in accordance with Saved Policies BE4 and BE10 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

7.04 Airport safeguarding

There is no requirement to consult the aerodrome safeguarding authorities on a
development of this nature in this location.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

Saved Policy OL2 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012) seeks landscape improvements within the Green Belt. Saved Policy OL5 will only
permit proposals for development adjacent to or conspicuous from the Green Belt if it
would not harm the character and appearance of the Green Belt. Saved policy OL26 seeks
the protection and enhancement of trees, woodland and landscape features

The proposed use would not involve any significant material changes to the appearance of

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th September 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 41



the site, given that no physical changes or built development are proposed as part of the
proposals. The existing car park is already authorised for that use, in association with the
garden centre and the site is relatively well screened from the public domain. In addition,
the proposed use would also involve less activity than the previous use as a Garden
Centre, which included a car valeting centre, timber merchant, aquarium centre and retail
sales.

It is therefore considered that the visual impacts of the proposal are unlikely to be of
significant detriment to the character of the area, or the perception of openness of the
Green Belt, in accordance with Saved Policies OL1, OL2, OL5 and OL26 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Part 1 policy BE1 requires all new development to improve and maintain the quality of the
built environment in order to create successful and sustainable neighbourhoods. Saved
Part 2 Policy BE13 seeks to ensure that new development complements or improves the
character and amenity of the area, whilst Policy BE38 seeks the retention of topographical
and landscape features and provision of new planting and landscaping in development
proposals. No physical changes to the site are proposed. In that context, an active use is
considered to be no worse and in some senses better than an empty, derelict site.

The vehicles will not be prominent when viewed from public vantage-points around the
perimeter of the site and as such, it is considered that the proposed use would not harm
the appearance of the area, particularly in view of its historic garden centre use.

It is therefore considered that a temporary use of the site for Hillingdon Hospital staff car
parking would not harm the character and appearance of the area, in compliance with
Policy BE13 ofthe Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012),
relevant London Plan policies and design guidance.

7.08 Impact on neighbours

In relation to outlook, Policy BE21 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012) requires new residential developments to be designed to protect the
outlook of adjoining residents. Policy BE24 states that the design of new buildings should
protect the privacy of occupiers and their neighbours. In relation to sunlight, Saved Policy
BE20 seeks to ensure that buildings are laid out to provide adequate sunlight and preserve
the amenity of existing houses.

The closest residential properties to the site are located in Church Road to the east of the
site. However, these properties are located some distance from the proposed car parking
area and given there are no physical works involved, it is not considered that there would
be any adverse impacts to residential amenity in terms of loss of outlook, light or privacy.

In terms of activity, the hospital has advised as to how the parking will be used:

- The hospital shifts for the staff cover 24 hours with the predominant days of use being
Monday to Friday;

- Most staff would park for 7-8 hours but there are some part time staff who would park for
up to 5 hours;

- Most of the staff would be parked within the 9am - 5pm period so the majority of parking
will occur from 8.30am to 5.30pm; and

- Other shift staff (nurses etc), not on day shifts, would park between 8pm and 7.30am.

The overall potential for greater noise exposure associated with the use is not considered
to be significant, given that the nearest residential properties are sited on the opposite side

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th September 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 42



of surrounding roads and are sufficiently separated from the proposed parking spaces.

Given the nature of the proposed activities, which would in any case be less than those
associated with the authorised garden centre use, and the separation distances involved,
across busy roads, the proposal is not considered to have a material impact upon the
amenities of surrounding residents, in accordance with Policy OE1 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan:; Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

Not relevant to this type of application. Guidelines referring to living conditions relate to
residential developments.
7.10 Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Policy AM7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012)advises that proposals for development will be assessed against their contribution to
traffic generation and impact on congestion, having regard to the present and potential
capacity of public transport and that the traffic generated by proposed developments would
need to be accommodated on principal roads without increasing access demand along
roads or at junctions already used to capacity, not prejudice the free flow of traffic, nor
diminish environmental benefits brought about by other road improvement schemes or
infiltrate local roads.

Traffic generation

The Transport Statement indicates that the proposed development will result in an overall
reduction in vehicle movements. For the existing garden centre use assuming 3,572 sgm
ground floor area the following number of vehicle trips can be expected during a weekday:
Garden Centre Arrivals -593

Garden Centre Departures - 598

Garden Centre Total - 1191

If all 124 spaces allocated to the hospital staff were used during the day, the vehicle
movements through the day would be 248. There would be some further vehicle
movements associated with overnight shifts.

The above information demonstrates that daily flows will be significantly less than the
existing garden centre traffic. It is therefore considered that the use would not result in an
unacceptable increase in vehicular movements, unacceptable traffic congestion in the
area, or a material impact on the surrounding highway network. The Highway Engineer
therefore considers that the proposed change of use is acceptable in transport terms.

Having regard to the above mentioned considerations and subject to the recommended
conditions, it is not considered that there would be a conflict with Saved UDP Policy AM2,
because the level of traffic generation and impact on the highway network would be less
than the authorised use. Similarly, the proposal is also considered to be compliant with
Saved UDP Policy AM7, because the level of traffic generation is acceptable and the
activity would not unacceptably increase the use of junctions at or near capacity, or
prejudice the free flow of traffic or conditions of highway or pedestrian safety.

Access and Manouvering

The site gains access from Pield Heath Road, via a dedicated access way. It is considered
necessary to ensure that there is provision on the site for vehicles to turn and enter the
highway in forward gear. Given the transient nature of the parking, it is not considered

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th September 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 43



necessary for specific details of the turning area to be agreed with the LocalPlanning
Authority at this stage. However, a condition is recommended to ensure that a turning area
is available at all times within the site boundary, to enable vehicles to turn. Such a condition
is considered to meet the tests in the NPPF and would not be unduly onerous.

Parking Standards

The proposal is to use the car parking and associated hard standing for staff parking in
association with the nearby Hillindon Hospital, which has historically been subject to severe
parking stress, particularly at busy times, resulting in queuing to access the car parks on
the surrounding roads.

There are no specific car parking standards for hospitals, with development proposals
being assessed on an individual basis, using a transport assessment. However, there is
clearly a genuine need for additional parking provision for Hillindon Hospital, as a result of
increased activity and staff numbers at the hospital, coupled with a reduction in parking
spaces elsewhere within the hospital grounds.

On previous applications at the Hillingdon Hospital site, the supporting documents advised
that part of the justification for increased parking provision at the hospital is to reduce on-
street parking and help alleviate congestion on the surrounding roads. In particular, vehicles
currently cause queuing at the barriered main entrance as they seek to gain access to the
main car park. This queuing extends along Pield Heath Road in both directions, which
disrupts traffic and delays bus and emergency services and results in un-safe traffic
movements, with straight on westbound traffic utilising the right-turn only lane at the signals
to by-pass the queuing traffic.

In tems of the current application, staff using the overflow car park will be given permits.
The access will have a gate linked to a control room and staff will be able to open the gate
using cards.

The application site benefits from a very good network of pedestrian facilities and cycle
routes, providing safe and convenient access from the surrounding area. The 600m walk
between the site and the hospital can be undertaken in less than 8 minutes. There are
footways on both sides of Pield Heath Road and there is a traffic signal controlled
pedestrian crossing point at the junction of the main hospital access and Pield Heath
Road.

With regard to London Plan Policies 6.1, 6.6 and 6.13, these seek to encourage
development that is less reliant on access by private cars. However, it is considered that
there is no basis to conclude that these policies preclude the provision of essenitial staff
car parking on a temporary basis as is now proposed.

7.11 Urban design, access and security

Urban design and access issues have been dealt with in relevant sections of this report. In
terms of security, the applicant submits that a key aim of the proposals is to occupy what
is a vacant site as soon as possible. This is in order to avoid any problems such as
vandalism or unauthorised occupation of the site. The car park is already adequately lit and
monitored by CCTV.

7.12 Disabled access

The disabled parking on site will not be required by disabled staff as they will continue to
park at the hospital grounds. As such there is no requirement to provide disabled parking,
apart from one blue badge space for site staff. This is secured by condition. The scheme is

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th September 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 44



7.13

7.14

7.15

7.16

7.17

7.18

therefore considered to comply with Policy R16 of the Hillingdon Local Plan:Part 2 -Saved
UDP Policies (November 2012), London Plan policies 7.1 and 7.2 and the Council's
Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Accessible Hillingdon.

Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, landscaping and Ecology

Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies seeks the retention
and utilisation of topographical and landscape features of merit and the provision of new
planting and landscaping wherever it is appropriate. No physical works are proposed as
part of the development and no trees will be affected. Given the the transient nature of the
parking, it is not considered necessary for landscaping enhancements in this case.
Sustainable waste management

Refuse will be stored within the dedicated areas that were used by the garden centre. This
is within the service yard, next to the aquatics centre.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

The site is located within Flood Zone 1 and is less than 1ha in size. As such, no Flood Risk
Assessment is required. London Plan policies 5.12 and 5.13 require development
proposals to use sustainable urban drainage systems (SUDS) unless there are good
reasons for not doing so. Policy EM6 Flood Risk Management in Hillingdon Local Plan:Part
1- Strategic Policies (Nov 2012) requires that surface water run off is controlled to ensure
the development does not increase the risk of flooding.

The use is appropriate in Flood Zone 1 and it is considered that vehicles would be at
negligible risk of flooding from surface water or other sources, in compliance with London
Plan Policy 5.12, Strategic Part 1 Policy EM6 and NPPF guidance.

It is considered that it would be disproportionate to require a sustainable drainage system
[SuDS] on what is expressly sought to be a two year temporary permission. To impose
such a condition would therefore be contrary to the NPPF, which states that conditions
should only be imposed where they are necessary, relevant to planning and to the
development to be permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

NOISE

Noise might arise from vehicles being manoeuvred on site or taken to and from the site, but
that is inherent to the permitted use and it is noted that there has been no complaint on the
grounds of harm to neighbours' living conditions. The majority of the traffic movements
would occur between 8.30am to 5.30pm and in the circumstances, taking account of the
temporary nature of the planning permission that is being sought, substantive works such
as a noise barrier would be unreasonable.

AIR QUALITY

The site falls within an Air Quality Management Area and it is acknowledged that vehicle
movements result in an adverse cumulative impact from vehicle emissions. However, trip
generation is likely to be significantly less than that associated with the authorised use. The
proposed use would therefore not have a harmful effect on air quality or conflict with Policy
OEL1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 -Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th September 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 45



7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

Comments on Public Consultations

The main issues raised have been dealt with in the main body of this report. In terms of the
status of the existing use, the site benefits from a Lawful Development Certificate for the
continued use as a garden centre. There is no requirement to seek the approval from the
current Secretary of State for the proposed use.

Planning obligations

The development will not be liable for the Mayoral CIL or Hillingdon's own CIL.
Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
Other Issues

None.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to
the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy
2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th September 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 46



The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

It is anticipated that there would be less activity generated by the proposed use compared
with the historic authorised garden centre use. As such it is considered that the proposed
use would not have a greater impact on the openness of the Green Belt in this location than
the authorised use.

The visual impacts of the proposal are unlikely to be of significant detriment to the
character of the area. In addition, the vehicles will not be prominent when viewed from
public vantage-points around the perimeter of the site.

It is not considered that vehicular movements, which would be less than those associated
with the authorised garden centre use, would harm neighbours' living conditions. The use
would not result in an unacceptable increase in vehicular movements, unacceptable traffic
congestion in the area, or a material impact on the surrounding highway network.

Approval for a temporary period of 2 years is recommended accordingly.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November 2012)

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document: Accessible Hillingdon (May 2013)
London Plan (2016)

National Planning Policy Framework (March 2018)

Contact Officer: Karl Dafe Telephone No: 01895 250230

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th September 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 47



Pon

Notes:

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2018 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

Hillindon Garden Centre
Pield Heath Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale:
13831/APP/2017/1217 1:1,750
Planning Committee: Date:

Central and Seutfs 48 September 201§

LONDON




Agenda Iltem 9

Report of the Head of Planning, Transportation and Regeneration

Address 78 POLE HILL ROAD HILLINGDON
Development: Conversion of attached garage to habitable use to include alterations to front
elevation

LBH Ref Nos: 55824/APP/2018/2602

Drawing Nos: 18/78/PHRH/402
18/78/PHRH/401
Location Plan (1:1250)

Date Plans Received: 13/07/2018 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 18/07/2018

1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1 Site and Locality

The application site comprises a detached property situated on the East side of Pole Hill
Road, with the principal elevation facing North West. There is a clear building line on Pole
Hill Road, which the application property follows. The property is a brick built two storey
dwelling set under a main hipped roof. To one side is an integral garage set under a roof
projecting down from the main roof. There is a small canopy over the front entrance, which
is located to the side of the property. To the front is a good sized garden area which is
paved in hard-standing accommodating at least two off street parking spaces and leading
on to the garage. To the rear is a large landscaped garden, and an outbuilding to the far
end.

The adjacent property to the North East, No. 78B, has not been extended to the rear
previously and is set back some distance from the rear building line of application property.
To the South West, No. 76, is a larger property with the rear building line matching with
application property.

The immediate street scene is residential in character and appearance comprising
predominantly of detached bungalow style properties, though most have been extended to
the roof.

The application site is located within the Developed Area as identified in the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012).

1.2 Proposed Scheme

The application is for the conversion of the attached garage to habitable use, including
alterations to the front elevation of the property.

1.3 Relevant Planning History
55824/APP/2000/2534 78 Pole Hill Road Hillingdon
ERECTION OF SINGLE STOREY SIDE AND REAR EXTENSIONS WITH FULL PITCHED

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th September 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 49



ROOFS OVER TO INCLUDE AN INTEGRAL GARAGE AND CONVERSION OF ROOF SPACE
TO FORM HABITABLE ROOMS
Decision Date: 22-03-2001 Approved Appeal:
55824/APP/2018/1399 78 Pole Hill Road Hillingdon
First floor rear/side extension, 2 side dormers and conversion of garage to habitable use involving
alterations to front elevation
Decision Date: 08-06-2018 Refused Appeal:
55824/APP/2018/1592 78 Pole Hill Road Hillingdon
Single storey outbuilding to rear for use as a gym/playroom/store involving demolition of existing
outbuilding (Application for a Certificate of Lawful Development for a Proposed Development)
Decision Date: 22-06-2018 Approved Appeal:
55824/APP/2018/2310 78 Pole Hill Road Hillingdon

Provision of additional habitable roofspace involving raising of ridge height, conversion of roof from
hip to gable end with a new gable end window, 4 dormers and 1 front and 1 rear rooflight and
conversion of garage to habitable use to include alterations to front elevation

Decision Date: 08-08-2018 Refused Appeal:
55824/APP/2018/2455 78 Pole Hill Road Hillingdon

Provision of additional habitable roofspace involving raising of ridge height, conversion of roof from
hip to gable end, 4 dormers and 1 front, 1 rear rooflight and 1 roof lantern and conversion of garage
to habitable use to include alterations to front elevation

Decision Date: 15-08-2018 Refused Appeal:
Comment on Planning History

55824/APP/2000/2534 - APPROVAL - Erection of a single storey side and rear extension
with full pitched roofs over to include an integral garage and conversion of roof space to
form habitable rooms.

55824/APP/2018/1399 - REFUSAL - An application for the erection of a first floor rear/side
extension, 2 side dormers and conversion of garage to habitable use involving alterations to
front elevation was refused.

55824/APP/2018/1592 - APPROVED - A certificate of lawfulness was granted for the
erection of an outbuilding.

55824/APP/2018/2455 - REFUSED - The application proposed for the provision of
additional habitable roofspace involving raising of ridge height, conversion of roof from hip
to gable end with a new gable end window, 4 dormers and 1 front and 1 rear rooflight and
conversion of garage to habitable use to include alterations to front elevation. The
application was refused on the basis that the proposed front/side dormers by reason of
their siting, size, scale, bulk, and design would fail to harmonise with the architectural
composition of the original dwelling and would be detrimental to the character, appearance
and visual amenities of the street scene and the surrounding area.

55824/APP/2018/2310 - REFUSED - The application proposed for the raising and
enlargement of roof and 4 x dormers to provide additional habitable roofspace and

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th September 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 50



conversion of garage to habitable use to include alterations to front. The application was
refused on the basis that the proposed dormers would fail to appear subordinate, and the
proposed flat roof element to the roof would fail to harmonise with the architectural
composition of the original dwellings and would be detrimental to the character,
appearance and visual amenities of the street scene and the surrounding area.

2. Advertisement and Site Notice
2.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable

2.2  Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

3. Comments on Public Consultations

Five neighbouring properties were notified of the proposed development by letter on
31.07.2018. A site notice was displayed to the front of the site which expired on 28.08.201¢

By the close of the consultation period no objections received.

Ward councillor: Requests that the application is reported to committee.

Trees/Landscape Officer:

This site is occupied by a bungalow with an integral garage to one side which is set back
from the front elevation of the building. The front garden has an area of soft landscape and
a driveway with space for off-street parking. There are no tree/landscape constraints on
this site.

COMMENT: The conversion of the garage will result in the loss of off-street parking at this
address, however, space for several cars on the front driveway will remain. There is no
proposal to increase the parking area in the front garden and this would be resisted in the

interests of retaining a reasonable area of soft landscape.

RECOMMENDATION: No objection.

4, UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-
Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BEl (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th September 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 51



BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

HDAS-EXT Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

LPP 3.5 (2016) Quality and design of housing developments
5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

The main considerations are the design and impact on the character of the existing
property, the impact upon the amenities of adjoining occupiers, the retained size of the rear
garden amenity space, front garden landscaping and car parking provision.

Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
requires all new development to maintain the quality of the built environment including
providing high quality urban design. Furthermore policies BE13 and BE15 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) resist any development
which would fail to harmonise with the existing street scene or would fail to safeguard the
design of existing and adjoining sites.

The application is for the conversion of an existing attached garage to habitable use, which
includes alterations to the principle elevation of the property. The alterations to the dwelling
would include the replacement of the front garage door with a window and making good the
brickwork. The property would retain existing windows. The window and brickwork respect
the design of the original property and others within the locality. The alterations to the front
elevation are therefore considered to respect the character and appearance of the property
and would not result in an incongruous addition to the street scene. As a result it is
considered that it would not have a negative impact upon the visual amenity of the site or
the surrounding area.

The proposal would result in the loss of a car parking spaces within the garage. However,
space for at least two cars to be parked remains on the frontage. The proposal therefore
complies with policy AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan - Saved UDP policies (November
2012).

It is considered that all the proposed habitable rooms, and those altered by the extension,
would maintain an adequate outlook and source of natural light, therefore complying with
Policy 3.5 of the London Plan (2011).

In terms of the garden area at least 100 sq.m of rear private garden should be retained to
provide adequate amenity space for a four bedroom dwelling. The resultant amenity space
would be over 100 sg.m which would be in excess of the paragraph 3.13 HDAS
requirement. The proposal would be in accordance with Policy BE23 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan Part 2.

The application is recommended for approval.

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th September 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 52



6. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subiject to the following:

1 HO1 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 HO2 Accordance with approved

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers 18/78/PHRH/402 and
18/78/PHRH/401.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (2016).

3 HO4 Materials

The materials to be used in the construction of the external surfaces of the development
hereby permitted shall match those used in the existing building and shall thereafter be
retained as such.

REASON

To safeguard the visual amenities of the area and to ensure that the proposed
development does not have an adverse effect upon the appearance of the existing building
in accordance with Policy BE15 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012)

4 HO10 Front Garden Landscaping

Notwithstanding the details hereby approved a minimum of 25% of the front garden area
shall be soft landscaped (eg.grass or planted beds) for so long as the development
remains in existence.

REASON

To ensure the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities of
the locality and provide adequate facilities in compliance with Policies BE13, BE38 and
AM14 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies September 2007) and
Policy 5.17 of the London Plan (2016).

INFORMATIVES

1 On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic
Policies appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then
London Plan Policies (2016). On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council
agreed the adoption of the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies.
Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies from the old Unitary
Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of State in
September 2007 agreeing that the policies were ‘'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th September 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 53



2 In dealing with the application the Council has implemented the requirement in the
National Planning Policy Framework to work with the applicant in a positive and
proactive way. We have made available detailed advice in the form of our
statutory policies from the 'Saved' UDP 2007, Local Plan Part 1, Supplementary
Planning Documents, Planning Briefs and other informal written guidance, as well
as offering a full pre-application advice service, in order to ensure that the
applicant has been given every opportunity to submit an application which is likely
to be considered favourably.

Standard Informatives

1 The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to
all relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council
policies, including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically
Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family
life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14
(prohibition of discrimination).

2 The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out
below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material
considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

Part 1 Policies:
PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street
scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of
the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy

to neighbours.

HDAS-EXT  Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

LPP 3.5 (2016) Quality and design of housing developments

3 You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the
approved drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th September 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 54



be constructed precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any
deviation from these drawings requires the written consent of the Local
Planning Authority.

4 You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches
by either its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning
application will have to be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a
development that results in any form of encroachment.

5 Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the
Building Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover
such works as - the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building
or structure, the extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings,
installation of services, underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape
works. Notice of intention to demolish existing buildings must be given to the
Council's Building Control Service at least 6 weeks before work starts. A
completed application form together with detailed plans must be submitted for
approval before any building work is commenced. For further information and
advice, contact - Planning, Enviroment and Community Services, Building Control,
3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

6 You have been granted planning permission to build a residential extension.
When undertaking demolition and/or building work, please be considerate to your
neighbours and do not undertake work in the early morning or late at night or at
any time on Sundays or Bank Holidays. Furthermore, please ensure that all
vehicles associated with the construction of the development hereby approved
are properly washed and cleaned to prevent the passage of mud and dirt onto the
adjoining highway. You are advised that the Council does have formal powers to
control noise and nuisance under The Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air
Acts and other relevant legislation. For further information and advice, please
contact - Environmental Protection Unit, 4W/04, Civic Centre, High Street,
Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 250190).

7 The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal
agreement from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:
- carry out work to an existing party wall;
- build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;
- in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining

building.

Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building
owner and are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls.
The Building Control Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any
necessary agreements with the adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by
the Council should be taken as removing the necessity for the building owner to
comply fully with the Party Wall Act. Further information and advice is to be found
in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 - explanatory booklet" published by the ODPM,
available free of charge from the Planning, Enviroment and Community Services
Reception, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

8 Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override
property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th September 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 55



does not empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the
specific consent of the owner. If you require further information or advice, you
should consult a solicitor.

9 Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The
Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In
particular, you should ensure that the following are complied with: -

A) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the
hours of 08.00 hours and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the hours
of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays Bank and Public Holidays.

B) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with
British Standard Code of Practice BS 5228: 1984.

C) The elimination of the release of dust or odours that could create a public
health nuisance.

D) No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit, 3S/02,
Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel.01895 277401) or to seek
prior approval under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate
any difficulty in carrying out construction other than within the normal working
hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would minimise disturbance to
adjoining premises.

10 You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby
approved to avoid spillage of mud, soil or related building materials onto the
pavement or public highway. You are further advised that failure to take
appropriate steps to avoid spillage or adequately clear it away could result in
action being taken under the Highways Act.

11 To promote the development of sustainable building design and construction
methods, you are encouraged to investigate the use of renewable energy
resources which do not produce any extra carbon dioxide (CO2) emissions,
including solar, geothermal and fuel cell systems, and use of high quality
insulation.

12 You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby
approved to ensure no damage occurs to the verge or footpaths during
construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this development shall not override
or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will require to be made
good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense. For further
information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon,
Middlesex, UB3 3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

Contact Officer: Nurgul Kinli Telephone No: 01895 250230

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th September 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 56



Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2018 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

78 Pole Hill Road
Hillingdon

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services

Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale:
55824/APP/2018/2602 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
Central and Spagb 57 September 201§

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank



STRICTLY NOT FOR PUBLICATION Agenda Item 10

PART Il by virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 3, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

Document is Restricted

Page 59



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Annex

Plans for
Central & South
Applications
Planning Committee

Tuesday 18th September
2018

OOOOOO

www. hillingdon.gov.uk



Report of the Head of Planning, Transportation and Regeneration

Address POINT WEST BUILDING UXBRIDGE ROAD HAYES

Development: The installation of a 10.5m high rooftop monopole housing 2 x 0.9m
microwave dishes along with an equipment cabinet installed on a steel grillage
along with ancillary apparatus on the roof of Point West

LBH Ref Nos: 24/APP/2018/2323

Date Plans Received: 22/06/2018 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 22/06/2018

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th September 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 70



O NOILVANYOANI eV ©® .
10 MdH NMOHS SV \oeece (0zh0) %o
wasi| wsii s 6 s SNLYLS 9NIMVYd Jwos| 84| ag| M¥oMT3aLs MIN ONV @3LvO0TIY HSIa  [81/50/0L| O 008958 AN%M”.S&.H e
m&<2 Zo_|_|<OOI_ un_u_m VA | 89 J3SIA3Y SINIWIHINDIY HSId gL/L0/sz| 8 .oc._wﬂwn_v;o
VW | 8N 3INSS| ¥04 LL/LL/SL| ¥ ‘9SNOH XaSsop
1S3IM INIOd NOAONITHH [Gola NOILINOS3a | 3V | A3y
rd0 8N YN A8 £L/0L/0z 3lva ASH
X3S3ITAAIN ‘SIAVH
avod 39dldgxn 0v0l = N 0c9lgl \ 3 049608
L1S3M INIOd NOAONITIH  :sS3¥aavy 3usS ‘SNOILO3HIa 3LIS *4ON 3J1IS

peojuDIDNB Jou s AODINOOD S} 3084100 ©G O} PeASleq YBNOUYD pup Ajuo UoRDOYRUSP o sesodind euy Joj PeysHiNd — JLON “PY] N SIADS $HZHZO00L Jequinu sousol JyBLAdoS UMY (9) ‘800 AIGUORDIS WH O Jello}UOD BUY Jo uoissiuued oU} Yym DN ASAINS 8OUDUPIQ U} WOl pednpoidey — ILON

S3FYL3IN NI SNOISNIWId TV 0GZl:l — ¢V 1V 31vOS TTVNIOIO

[ T I T I I I I |
0S1 0ol 0s 0 0s

06211 31VIS

0000S:} 31vOS

woo9lgl

NOILYO0T 3lIS

woozsligl

wo0.L60s
wo0960S

Page 71




SVNNZLNV 070 ONILSIX3

SS300V ¥3aavi
J3dOO0H ONILSIX3

SYNNILINY 'ON9 HLIM
d3IMOL 8nLS TINGA ONILSIX3

MJOMIIALS FOVTI¥O d3SOdO¥d

SAVYL 378v0 010 ONILSIX3

woy 62+
T13A3T 400y

SYNN3INY 070 ONILSIX3

¥00a SS30JY

dOL400d ONILSIX3

19V wogee

13A3T 4008 ¥3ddn

woe:
/ OV wogsLe

13A3T 4004 ¥3ddn

NIgYD LNINJIND3

JINGN ONILSIX3

SS300V ¥3daavi

Q3dOOH ONILSIX3

3T0dONOW d3S0d0dd NO 2d aNv

10 S3HSIQ WwO06® ‘ONZ d3S0d0odd

3OVTIMO 133LS 13ATT d¥3IMOT d3S0d0odd
NO J3INNOW I3NIGVO INIWdIND3 d3S0d0odd

JOVTIIO 1331S NO SI3NIGYO

INININD3 010 ONILSIXI

JOVTIIYO T33LS NO SL13INIFYD

INININD3 010 ONILSIXI

SYNNILNY 070 ONILSIX3

O NOILVNYOANI ¢y ©
NO \/>n_ _|_ 00Z:1 108958 (20Z10) xo4
008958 (20210) IoL
Agul von Big ‘0N oHS SNLVLS ONIMVYd Twos| 84 | ag [ >domi3ais man anv a3voonay Hsia  |ei/so/ol] o Am_ L VNIm
vn | g 3SIATY SINZWIMIND3Y HSIa gi/10/sz| 8 “yes.10q
NV1d 31IS ‘ausoquiim
VI | 8N NSS! ¥o4 LL/LL/SL| ¥ ‘9SNOH XOSSOM
1S3AM LNIOd NOAOINITIH Frolza NOILdINOS3a | 3lvd | A3y
SIULINTIA NI SNOISNIWIQ TV 00Z:L — €V 1V ITWOS TYNIOINO
[ I | | 7T 17T 7T T 17T 17T T 1T 171
00002 000G | 00001 000§ 0 000§ 00001 e,
2
W

Page 72




Page 73

O NOILVNYOANI gy ©
.VO >>n_ I NMOHS SV 108968 mmoﬁev xp4
008958 (20210) IoL
Agul von Big ‘0N oHS SNLVLS ONIMVYd Twos| 84 | a8 [ >omi3ais man anv a3voomay Hsia  |ei/so/ol] o adl 12HE
vn | a8 a3SIA3Y¥ SINIWININD3Y HSIa gi/10/sz| 8 “yes.10q
S1IvV13d HSId d3sododd “ausoquuIp
VI | 8N NSS! ¥o4 LL/LL/SL| ¥ ‘9SNOH XOSSOM
1S3AM LINIOd NOAOINITIH Fiolza NOILdINOS3a | 3lvd | A3y
STULINTIN NI SNOISNIWIG TV Gzl — gv IV ITWOS TVNIOINO
[ I I I I T T T1TT1
0052 0002 0051 000l 008 0 008
(sz:1)
L
T104ONON dOL4008 M3IN NO
24 S3HSId WWO06# 43SOJ0Yd
TI04ONOW dOL008 MIN NO
24 S3IHSIQ WWO06# 3SOJONd
Hsia anias]  oaL o8l wgee | .0z | 006 w = 03504084
HSia anHas]  oal 281 wgee | 06 | 006¢ 1 - 0350084
(1ov)
Ndo 40 | oy yNp aus JUINIO | ONIV3S | VI HSIa | 434 HSIa |¥OLv¥3do SnIviS S
NOLLYOO1 an3 oL LHOEH
A3 HsIa




79V WS'6E+ SIHSIA Q3SOd0¥d 40 D

SYNNZLNY "ON9 HLIM
Y3IMOL 9nlS TINEGN ONILSIX3

O NOILVNYOANI gV ®
m, O >>n_ I 00Z:1 108968 (20Z10) xp4
NE)
agis| woy B i S SNLVLS ONIMVYA Jwos| 8d | 08| ¥OMIFALS MIN ANV Q3LVO0T3¥ HSIA  |8L/S0/0L| O 008958 @%w:_earm I
wW | 88 Q3SIAFY SINIWIHINDIY HSIa gL/10/cz| g “yesioq
NOILVAI13 LSIM HLNOS i Iosbqul
V| 8N Inss| ¥od LL/LL/SL Y ‘9SNOH XasSaMm
._.mm>> ._.Z_On_ ZODOZ_I_I__I MHO| A9 NOILdI¥OS3d 3lva (A3
SIYLINITIN NI SNOISNAWIA TV 00Z:L — €V 1V 3IVOS TYNIOINO
I T T T T T 1 T T 11
00002 000S | 00001 000§ 0 000S 00001
A
19V W00+ 13A3T ANNOYO
N PN / N PN PN
]
S 2
= 9V WOoy'6Z+ 13AIT 400¥
W [m] SVYNNILNV 010 ONILSIX3
U _ L NIgYD LN3INdIND3
INGWN ONILSIX3
3F10dONOW 4014004 M3IN NO Zd ANV
“. L@ S3IHSI@ WwQ06® "ONZ Jd3S0d0dd
.

Page 74



N3y, Shelter <ol
BN

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2018 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

Point West Building
Uxbridge Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale:
24/APP/2018/2323 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
Central and Spagb 75 September 2018

O
™ILLINGDON

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Transportation and Regeneration

Address BRUNEL UNIVERSITY KINGSTON LANE HILLINGDON
Development: Provision of 2 no. new doorsets to the eastern elevation of the Hamilton
Centre

LBH Ref Nos: 532/APP/2018/2644

Date Plans Received: 17/07/2018 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 18/07/2018

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th September 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 76



5507 LHOMAIOD
SLN3OV 3LNIOGdY SHL 5O NOGNO ALISHIAINN TINNEE 0
Noi 108

v 100-00T-00-MO-TNVHNE

NOLLYOMddY ONINNYI

1354000 TYNOLLIAQY - FHINIO NOLTINVH
NV1d NOLLYDO - NOLLYOI1ddY ONINNY1d

NOGNOT ALISYIAINN TINNYE
om sumesg|

NOGNOT ALISYIAINN TANNNE

Lopuo
Aysianiun
1aunig _%
[o [

)

8 i

e

s _H_ ‘3Y1NIO NOLTINVH

‘S3ARIVANNOE ANV A3INMO TaINNEg

DaSN a0 [[2US SUOISUBLU PEAEINOIED
Auo ‘pafess aq €

om BuouBuLOS a10j2q = M
z

Juensjas 101

L

:S9JON N

Page 77




5507 LHOMAIOD
SLN3OV 3LNIOGdY SHL 5O NOGNO ALISHIAINN TINNEE 0
Noi £

o8 (0051 LA
v 100-LIS-00-MO-TNYHNE L L& 3 Xz L1l 2 i

1354000 TYNOLLIAQY - FHINID NOLTINVH
NVd 3LIS - NOLLYOITddY ONINNYTd

NOGNOT ALISYIAINN TINNYE
om sumesg|

NOGNOT ALISYIAINN TANNNE

g

Lopuo
Aysianiun
Jaunag _

e e A T e R e

Buipjing [lomoH

’,

W |
= (T
| [T
I

| |

I1eH
yseyes

aJjus) uewisuueyg m:__hmww umoig

[eeyoIN P

a5us) aInjoa

Srookwel!
Hall

% a5us) uoyiweH

=

S i GRS ) S

Southwark

(I

HIoOM zuisH

[T

Lancaster

Hall

I
S I
axauuy

. j | ABojoig M
o i i ; m_ - |
& 4 T { oy L T b
S o - Bl ) | A - S

IRRNRNRNRNRN
H
) =
=
(1

[T

%

eH peod

\

X

D ‘ZHINZO NOLTINVH I , pupunn i SR

‘S3ARIVANNOE ANV AINMO TaINNHd




9107 LHORIAOD
‘SLN3OV GLNIOGY FHL ¥O NOGNOT ALISYEAINN TINNNE 30
NOISSIAREd SSTciX3 FHL LNOHLIM G30NAOHAY 38 OL LON

v 100-3713-00-MO-TAVHNE

- oquinu Bumeiq

SHINSO NOLTIWVH |

woom | oes

wreon | =] [Favowan]  ava | Faweq

NOLLYOIddY ONINNY1d

S13SY00A TVYNOILLIAAY - I¥LINIO NOLTIWVH
SNOILVATITA - NOILVYOITddY ONINNV1d
NOGNOT ALISY3AINN TINNYE

—
NOGNOT ALISYIAINN TINNYE
poloid
000¥.2 56810 1AL
HdeE 8an
X3s31aan COUCO!_ )
Somexn | | AJISIBAILN ;
3NV NOLSONDI S
ANINIHVYCIA SALVIST .—m—h:hm
NOGNOT ALISHIAINN TINNYE
ooy | popot0 | weid | wsmmmoang | oea | ou

PASN Q [[EYS SUOISUBWIP PJEINIED
10 UM AIUO ‘PIEIS 3G 10U [[2YS BUIMEIP SIL) UO UMOUS SUOISURWI] '€

oM BuUBWLIO 210j2q
SuoisuawIP N0 Bugies s e Buikywan 10} AIqISUOASa1 1 IOPRAUOD UL T

SBumesp Jsiienads puE SR JUEAIIRI [[2 PUE SYIOM 3L} 10}
uoneoyads au) 0} apew aq [[eYS SUBIBJAI SAJ0U 3S3U) O} UONIPPE U] |

:S9JON

(001:1) S3ULIN
L S € 13 0

d3s0dOdd - NOILVAT13 1SV

1384000 4v313718Nn0d MIN

13S¥00a 4v31 3718n0d MaN

=

ONILSIX3 - NOILVAZ T3 LSV4

|

|

O O N

Page 79




\

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

77777777777777777777777777

Notes:

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2018 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address: .
Brunel Unive

rsity

Kingston Lane

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref:
532/APP/2018/2644

Planning Committee:

Central & Sopthye 30

Scale:
1:1,250
Date:
September 2018 1 {ILLINGDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Transportation and Regeneration

Address HILLINGDON GARDEN CENTRE PIELD HEATH ROAD HILLINGDON

Development: Temporary change of use from garden centre to parking for Hillingdon
Hospital staff for a period of two years.

LBH Ref Nos: 13831/APP/2017/1217

Date Plans Received: 03/04/2017 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 03/04/2017
Date Application Valid: 04/04/2017 31/07/2018

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th Spetember 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 81



5102 LHOMAI0D

‘SLN3OV 3LNIOGdY SHL 5O NOGNO ALISHIAINN TINNEE 0
Noi 108

a 100-00T-00-MO-ddvNa

NOLLYOMddY ONINNYI i

SN ONIXIYY LHOJHIV 0ISOdOYd
NVd NOLLYDO - NOLLYOITddY ONINNY1d
ALISHIAINN 13NNYE

o bamsia
31V1SI ALISHIAINN TEINNYE
s
Lopuo
Aysianiun
Jaunag
e

(005z1) STULIN

oz ___ost_oor 05 [
e ———— ———

DaSN a0 [[2US SUOISUBLU PEAEINOIED

Auo ‘pateas aq

Suoisuawip

IOM BUDUBILIOD B10}30

Juensjas

101

:S9JON

€

T

L

‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘ L )

ies |
Sl 4
il

B e &

L
i

B

‘AdVANNOEL Mdvd dvO
FH1INZO NIAAHVO ONILSIX3

‘S3ARIVANNOE ANV A3INMO TaINNEg

Page 82




NOLLYOMddY ONINNYI et

SN ONIYIYY LHOJHIV ISOdOYd
NVd 3LIS - NOILYOITddY ONINNY1d
ALISHIAINN TINNHE
om sumeig|

31V1S3 ALISHIAINN TINNYE
o]

iz sonio 2L
xasaan _ Bw_w%,mﬂ

NOGNO? ALSH3NINN T3NNEE

E“ixa_ [ T

el

Se1e109H GE9'0
Say /G
WIZSEY

1

510z 1HoNIAd00
SISOV GIUNIOAY L HO NOGNO ALISHIAND TSNME 0
2 0N (0051 LA
a 100-LIS-00-MOddvNng L1 14 0¢ 07 0F 0
oy squn Bume S ———————
Sharvo e | Swen Baping|

sooedg Bunsixg ONIMEVd
'v3dv 3LIS

‘3LIS MYVd ¥vO

IY1INIO NIAHVYO ONILSIX3

‘S3FVANNOEL ANV AINMO TaNNHg

210}S
spunois

=

Buipjing urepy
anus) uspies)




Notes:

|:| Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2018 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

Hillindon Garden Centre
Pield Heath Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale:
13831/APP/2017/1217 1:1,750
Planning Committee: Date:
Central and Seuth g4 [September 201§

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Transportation and Regeneration

Address 78 POLE HILL ROAD HILLINGDON
Development: Conversion of attached garage to habitable use to include alterations to front
elevation

LBH Ref Nos: 55824/APP/2018/2602

Date Plans Received: 13/07/2018 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 18/07/2018

Central & South Planning Committee - 18th September 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 85



Street@®

SITE LOCATION PLAN
AREA 2 HA
SCALE: 1:1250 on A4
CENTRE COORDINATES: 508154 , 182823

oy e =w . =

\/J

1
107

by

Supplied by Streetwise Maps Ltd
www.streetwise.net
Licence No: 100047474

19:02:31 13/04/2018

Page 86



LOV/MHYHd/8L/81

‘A3d ON "9da

A9 NMVHa 810 AINr 90 31va

— EEE ——

3ON34 A¥VYANNOg

0011 - I'WOS

SNY'1d 4004
d3S0d0dd ANV ONILSIX3

L ONIMYEA

NOQSONITIH
avod TIH 310d 82

31111 gor

woo'jleunoy® L uoissiuuadbuiuueld vIN-I
GGS006 62220 7131

472 19N TIVHLNOS

XAamn avod HIHON

3avyvd HIHON S1

‘arny sNyid

“1HOI™AMOO

NIQHVO ¥v3d

NOISIAZH diva

1deq [ou0D Buiping Ajoyiny 1907 8Uj 0}
501002 pIeMIO} pUE SjealIe) IS8 Uogeieisul
1B9U1313 (¥00Z) L00T:1L9L SE € PUE Sjedied
uopeays-jies au} Jo Adod e yjoq anedsl IS
JUSID BUL “SHIOM [B3L1193]8 B} JO UORIdWICD

Jo sAep 0 UM Juswayiedaq 04UOD Bupling
ARuoyiny 2907 8U} 0} S|BSSO UOYEIISD
19 & puss 0} s1 uosiad jusjedwiod au|

ales Jo

Kiejoroag oy Aq pasuioyne ‘(QIFOIN 10 ‘LidVN
‘VSO313 ‘IS4 ‘TuE) ‘Wayds uoneoyed-yies
[BOLRI® UE UM palejsiBes uosiad Jusjeduiod
& Aq (Rajes [eouda(3) d Hed uoneinbay
BuIpINg pUE BOUBPING BULIA UOHIPS U121 U}
“(¥002) L00Z:129. S8 10 Sluawainbal 8L Lm
80UEPIODDE U Pajse) pue pejadsul ‘pajfelsul
‘paubisep aq [IM 31oM [E9L08] PUE BuLI [/

SUONEPUBLLILLICIB BjeS SeD) O} pue
Jollelsul passisibal ajes seo Aq no
paLLIEd 8q 0} SED/1310 O} SHIOM
SUO)EPUBLILICOR] SIBINIBJNUEL
o} sieusjew Arejoudosd [y

J9leM Sewey |

Aq panoudde se Juewsaibe JOAO PING UM
5oUBIdLI0D Ul YIOM [[E BINSUS 0} JSpINg

JUBLISRIBY JOAD PIING Jejem SaWeY | ‘Z ‘9661 1Y

9J0 [leA Alied "L Ul S0UBIIdLLOD Joj BlqiSUOdSal JBUMO
spadsal

1Ie ut Aliny Aiduwioo pue soou BUIPING SAISS 0} JSPIINg
JokenIns Buipiing-Ajuoyine

1E90] 8} JO UORIBISES BU) 0} 8q O} YoM [IY

BUISIX UDJeLl 0} SB0BJINS [BUISIXS [

“suofnsul

JUSIO Yl BOUBPIOODE Ul 5 O SHIOM [BISIUI [

so1peId JO 8POD ‘SPIBPUEIS USHUE Ylim AIALIOD O} IOM [
SIS UO PalLISA SUOISUSWIP [/

3SNOH S.INOEHOIAN ONILSIX3

NOILd303d

2/qnop meN

NI
(]

3ONNOT

\|
4

Lo wooyazg

1 NaHoL

q
[

{[e]e}-TaEE:]
GHMWOM

0s 7::7::7_:::_;_:__:_; :_;
14 € [4 I 0

ST

00l

—_— A

3ON34 A¥VYANNOE

NV1d 40014 ANNOYO A3SOd0Odd

N3IQdVO LNOYd

NV1d 40014 ANNOYO ONILSIX3

3SNOH S.dNOEHOIAN ONILSIX3

r
|
|

ALILN/AOVEVYO |
|
L

N3QdVO dv3d

3JONNOT

A L wooxua3g

1 NaHowLs wooxa3g

Il GHMW/OM

— — —3J0ON34 AHYANNQE

NIQHVYO INOHd

V8.'ON 3ISNOH S:dNOGHOIIN ONILSIX3




COV/HAHA/82/81

LE:} ON "9da

“A8 NMVHa 81L0Z AN 90 31va

00L:L - FVOS

"SNY'1d %0018
ANV SNOILVATT3
a3S0d0Odd ANV ONILSIX3

1L ONIMVHA

NOQSONITIH
avod TIH 3710d 82

‘1L gor

wooiewoy® uoissiuusdbuiuuerd V-
55006 6220 “TAL

472 180 TIVHLNOS

XAQIN QVOY HIHON

3Qvivd HLMON §1

arin v SNvd

IHOI™MAJOD

NOISIAZY d1va

1deq loA1u0D Buipng Auouiny 1207 &) 0}
501002 pIEMIO} PUE SJEOlI}ISD) 1SO1 UONeI|eiSU|
12912813 (¥00Z) 1002:1LOL SE B PUE SjeoyId
uoeoyB0-jes 2y} Jo Adod e yjoq BnBI8) ISNU
JUBI BUL “SHIOM [ELIDS[B SU) JO UoYBIdWOD

40 sAep Qg Ui Jusweyiedaq (040D Bupling
Ruouiny (2907 U} 0} SJEOI}ISD UOJEIYIZD
~4ios & puss o} s1 uosiad usjeduiod sy L

ajeis Jo
Arejeiss eu Aq pesuouine ‘(OI3DIN 10 ‘LIdVN
‘VSOT3 ‘IS4 ‘Teif) ‘aWsldS Uoneoyed-jies
[EOU}D3I8 U LM paIsIsiBal Uosiad Jusjeduiod
© Aq (A1ojes [eoupaid) d Med uogeinbey
Bupiing pue SouBpING BuLIIA UONIPS UZ| SU}
“(¥002) L00Z:1292 S8 10 Sueweinbe,
S0UBpIoaTE Ul PajSa) pue pejoadsul ‘paileisul
‘pouBISap 2 [t 3OM [BILOBIS PUE BULIM [/

SUOYEPUBLLILICOR] BJeS SES O] pue
Jollelsul paisisifel ajes se Aq no
poLLed 5q 0} SES/18110q 0} SHIOM
SUOEPUBLILIOdR] SIBINIRJNUEW
0} sieuslew Arejoudoxd iy

JojeM Sowey|

Aq penoidde se JuewsaIBE JOAD PINg UM
20UB|dLIOD U YI0M [[E BINSUS 0} JSpINg
JuewsRIBY JAO PIING Jejem SeWwey -z ‘9661 10V

910 [l Al L. U 8ouBNdwo 1o ajqisUodsa) JBUMO

spadsal

1le ur Aling Aidwioo pue sorjou BUIPINg SAISS 0} JBPINg

JoKBAINS BuipyNg-Ajoyine
1B30] 8} JO UOIBJSIJES 8U) 0} q O} oM [IY
BUNSIX® UDJeW O} SEIBLINS [BLISIXS (I
‘suofonisul

JUBIP LM SOUBPIOOIE Ui S O} SHIOM (RS [/

so1eId JO 8pOD) ‘SPIBPUEIS USHUE UM AIGWOD O} SOM [/

“0)IS U0 PALLIGA SUOISUBLIP [

(00Z:} ITVOS) NV1d ¥001g ONILSIX3 3SNOH SANOBHOIEN ONLLSXA

N _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ S,
/ - - ~ 30N+ AVaNNoE s
oNIGTINELNO
oNILSHE
\
/, NOGONITIH
NIQHVO Hva CavoummHIod NIQHVO LNOXA
/ 820N 3SNOH ONILSHA
\
\

V82°ON 3SNOH SMNOBHOIIN ONLLSIXT

(00Z:1 ITYOS) NV1d %0019 A3SOdOoNd

3SNOH SHNOBHOIAN ONILSIXA

- - ~ 30NG4 AUVaNnGE i ]

ONIaINELNO
ONILSIX3

NOGONITIH
NIQHVO ¥V VoM TIH 3104 N3QUYO INO¥d

/ [ — — — " slondsnoonusxa |

V82°ON 3SNOH SMNOEHOIIN ONILSIXT

NOILVAZT3 LNOY4 ONILSIX3 NOILVAZT3 LINOY4 d3S0d0dd

Page 88

Mopum

0t i__:_:;7_:::_i__:_:_i_:_::7
14 € 4 l 0

sanon




”””” T T ] — -
2 B L _L---
path Sr ) 55.5m R 53.3m___-- ---
S N e -
D N~ Sy T E
Rt N
/ ot 1
o L
Loy 2t 3 1
=t o 1l I:’,’ 1
i N 1
/i ks 7 / 1
o M 1
II/I e l’ ,I II '
0 % i @ :
[ 56.4m s
POn \
! fut \
/ S \
Ny g T \
' I \
S \
Q li \
i \
i / ; Y
A \
fa \
Q Si ) s6.m '
¢ i 1
’:I" i 1
L3 g g ‘
,'I"‘?T,', ‘\
-y
Q Sl Q \‘
I N ‘
5 ) A 1
) - Q 3 ‘
1 1/ /, Ly
v o /] i
i \
N = X
!/ 56.Tm v
7 [
i @ o8
L EXY "J:P
3 %Q’ i Q % B ES
o v
A v @
% g QQ &
e / \
NE VA S [ ‘
ST \
Ly O (. 1
7 g ‘
e 1
Ao 1
) /Q 1
S |
mi \
vl \
/\ l’ ! 4 /\, /\ 4 { it M) \
Notes: Site Address: LONDON BOROUGH
[ ] site boundary 5 Dol Hill Road OF HILLINGDON
Eor ieriifica i ole Hi oa Residents Services
or identification purposes only. Hllllngdon Planning Section
This copy has been made by or with Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
the authority of the Head of Committee Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Services pursuant to section 47 of the | " . .
Sonyright. Designe:and Patsis Planning Application Ref: Scale:
Act 1988 (the Act). 55824/APP/2018/2602 1:1,250
Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright. Planning Committee: Date:
© Crown copyright and database S b 201£ [LIN GD C} N
rights 2018 Ordnance Survey e tem er 1 Sl s
100019283 Central and Spadb 89 P .




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 To sign and receive the minutes of the previous meeting
	6 Point West Building, Uxbridge Road, Hayes - 24/APP/2018/2323
	2323
	LP

	7 Brunel University, Kingston Lane, Hillingdon - 532/APP/2018/2644
	2644
	LP

	8 Hillingdon Garden Centre, Pield Heath Road, Hillingdon - 13831/APP/2017/1217
	1217
	LP

	9 78 Pole Hill Road, Hillingdon - 55824/APP/2018/2602
	2602
	LP

	10 Enforcement Report
	 PART I - Plans for Central and South Planning Committee
	Central & South Committee Cover
	2323 stitched
	FS
	Site Location Plan
	Site Plan
	Proposed Dish Details
	South West Elevation Plan
	LP

	2644 stitched
	FS
	location plan
	Site plan
	Elevations plan
	LP

	1217 stitched
	FS
	Location Plan
	Site Plan
	LP

	2602 stitched
	FS
	Location Plan
	Proposed and Existing Floor Plans
	Elevations and Block Plan
	LP



